
rl

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Midvale City Corporation
In the Middle of Hverything

Midvale, Utah
Fiscal Year Ended f une 30, 2015

bx
* '%X'



\,
,1,

()



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

INTRODUCTORY SECTION

FINANCIAL SECTION
Independent Auditors' Report
Management's Discussion and Analysis. 7-20

Basic Financial Statements:
Government-wide Financial Statements:

Statement of Net Position ..'.....'.......... """"""21
Statement of Activities.. """"""22

Govemmental Fund Financial Statements:

Balance Sheet - Govemmental Funds

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Fund Balances - Governmental
Reconciliation of the Statement of

Changes in Fund Balanceq
Statement of Activities ..1

Statement of Revenues, Expendi ges in Fund

Statement of Revenues, in Fund

Balance - Budget
in Fund

- Municipal Building Authority...... ................... -.29

Proprietary Fund
Statement 30-3 1

, Expenses and Changes in
ion - Proprietary Funds ...................32

- Proprietary Funds............ .'....33'34

Notes to

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAR TION
Schedule of the frTportionate Share of Net Pension Liability .'.""""'65
Schedule ofPension Contributions """"'66
Notes to Required Supplernentary Information... """""67

5-6

23

24

25

Statement of Revenues,

a



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMA TION
Combining and Individual Fund Statements and Schedules:

Combining Statement of Net Position - Nonmajor Proprietary Funds............ ..........69
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in

Fund Net Position - Nonmajor Proprietary Funds............ ..........................70
Cornbining Statement of Cash Flows - Nonmajor Proprietary Funds........... ............71
Combining Statement of Net Position - Internal Service Funds........... ....................72
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in

Fund Net Position - Internal Service Funds............ ...................73
Combining Statement of Cash Flows - Internal Service Funds ........... .....................74
Schedules ofRevenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual:
Capital Projects Fund.............. ..........75

STATISTICAL SECTION (TINAUDITED)
Net Position by Component.....................
Changes in Net Position ...................
Governmental Activities Tax Revenues bv Source
Fund Balances of Govemmental Funds...........
Changes in Fund Balances ofGovernmental Funds
Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of
Property Tax Rates - Direct and Overlapping
Principal Property Tax Payers
Property Tax Levies and Coll ections...........
Sales Taxpayers by Industry
Total Sales Taxes Revenue..........................
Sales Taxes Rates ............
Ratepayer Fees - Busi
Ratios of Outstanding Debt
Ratios of General Bonded
Direct and

Legal Debt Margiq
Pledged-Reven
Demographic
Principal
Full-time Equivalent
Operating Indicators .....)
Capital Asset Statistics by

........................... 89

90

77

78-79
80

8l

83

84

87

88

GO\IERNMENT COMPLIANCE SECTION
Independent Auditors' Reports:

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards...... 103-104

Reporl In Accordance With the Utah State Compliance Audit Guide on
Compliance with General State Compliance Requirements, Compliance with
Each Major State Program, lntemal Control over Compliance, and on the Schedule of
Expenditures of State Awards......... .......105-107

Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards.



a

a



INTRODUCTORY SECTION

o



MIDVALE
ln rhe |liddle of Everylhing

7505 S. Holden Street
Midvale, UT 84047

Phone (801) 567-7200

December 15,2015

To the Honorable Mayor, Members of the City Council, and Citizens of Midvale City:

The Finance Department of Midvale City is pleased to present the Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report (CAFR) for Midvale City Corporation for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Utah law requires that all local governments publish withi six months of the close of the

fiscal year a complete set of financial statements presented in co ity with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP), and audited in accordance Generally Accepted Auditing
Standards by a firm of licensed Certified Public
submitted to you in accordance with these

The report consists of management's ing the finances of Midvale
and reliability of all of theCity. Management assumes full responsibility for

information presented herein. To provide is for making these representations,
management has established an internal co Ds designed to both protect the assets

the compiling of sufficient reliableof the City from loss, theft, or misuse and
information for the preparation ial statements in conformity with GAAP.
Because the cost of internal con
procedures have been desi

their benefits, the City's internal control
rather than absolute assurance that the

financial statements will misstatement. To the best of management's
knowledge and belief, is complete and reliable in all material respects.

Hansen, B , & Erickson, P.C., a firm of certified public accountants, has

audited Midvale City's . The goal of an independent audit is to provide
reasonable assurance that s financial statements, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, are

free of material misstatement. independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation.

GAAP require that the management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis

to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should be read in
conjunction with it. The City's MD&A can be found immediately following the independent
auditor's report.

.CAFR is hereby issued and



GOVERNMENT PROFILE

Midvale City was incorporated in 1909. The City is governed using a Mayor/Council form

of government. Legislative powers are vested in the five-member Council, while executive powers

lie with the Mayor. The Mayor is elected to serve the citizens at large; the Council Members are

elected by voting districts. All elected officials serve four-yearterms which are staggered every two
years. The elections are on a non-partisan basis. The City Manager is responsible for day-to-day

operations and managing the employees of the City.

With a current population of approximately 3l,700,Midvale is one ofthe 25largestcities in

the state of Utah. Itprovides commuter access via Interstates 15 and2l5, State Street, and Fort
Union Boulevard. Utah Transit Authority provides bus and light-rail service, with two light-rail
stations within its boundaries. The geographic area of the City is 5.8 square miles.

FACTORS AFFECTING FINANCIAL CONDITION

Midvale has a robust retail base. Sales tax re 40o/o of General Fund
rty tax. One of tworevenues. Very little of the City's operating rev

Redevelopment Project Areas in the City, Bing 390 acres and is nearly

built-out. The second, Jordan Bluffs, consists of 26 is generally undeveloped, however,

the ownership group has recently begun to market the

LONG-TERM FTNANCIAL PLANNTNG

Midvale City uses a long ing model to enhance the annual budgetprocess

nsists

and work towards maintainin
Council to maintain General

frastructure systems. It is the policy of the

above fifteen percent of operating revenue.

I reserve component built into utility rates.

This is the first CAFR has been issued. In addition to the basic financial
statements, the CAFR incl statistical section which provides a ten year history of detailed

information as a context for understanding the City's overall financial health.

While the entire City Staff has contributed to the timely and efficient preparation of this

report, special thanks is due to the Finance department. I also appreciate the professionalism of our

auditors and their significant assistance in drafting the CAFR. Finally, thank you to our Mayor, City
Council, and City Manager for their dedication to making Midvale City great.

Sincerely,

f,r** Q y'/***r1.,
0

Laurie N. Harvey, CPA
Administrative Services Director

Enterprise funds of the
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
Midvale City Corporation

Report on lhe Financial Slatements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-

type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining

fund information ofMidvale City Corporation ("the City") as of and fortheyearendedJune 30,2015,

and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial

statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibilily for the Financial

The City's management is responsible for the tion of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting generally in the United States of
America; this includes the design,
preparation and fair presentation

whether due to fraud or error.

oYinternal control relevant to the

that are free from material misstatement,of

An au

in the

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to financial statements based on our audit. We

conducted our audit in with iting standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the to ial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,

issued by the ited States. Those standards require that we plan and

perform the audit to about whether the financial statements are free from
material mi

ing fficedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures

The procedures selected depend on the auditors'judgment, including the

ial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and ion ofthe financial statements in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose ofexpressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also

includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation

of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the

financial position of the govemmental activities, the business-[pe activities, the discretely presented

component unit, each major fund, and the aggre3ate remaining fund information of Midvale City
Corporation as ofJune 30,2015, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows,
where applicable, thereofand the respective budgetary comparison for the general fund and for the

major special revenue funds for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America.

5



Olher Matters

Require d Suppl eme nlary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the

management's discussion and analysis on pages 6-19 and pension schedules on pages 63-65 be

presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the

basic financial statements, is required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part offinancial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an

appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to

the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's

responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our
audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the

information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufhcient evidence to express an

opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Informalion

Our audit was conducted for the
collectively comprise the City's

purpose of
basic fi

statements that
combining and

individual nonmajor fund financial information are presented for
purposes ofadditional analysis and are not :of the financial statements. The combining

budgetary comparison information are the
relate directly to the underlying accounting

and individual nonmajor fund financial
responsibility of management and
and other records used to prepare The information has been subjected to the

auditing procedures applied in the and certain additional procedures,

including comparing and directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare or to the financial statements themselves, and other

ing standards generally accepted in the United States of
In our fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the

financial statements

The ions have not been subjected to the auditing procedures

appli financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an

oplnlon on them

Olher by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance wittGovernment Auditing Standards,we have also issued our report dated December

XX, 2015 on our consideration of the City's intemal control over financial reporting and on our tests

of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and

other matters. The purpose ofthat report is to describe the scope ofour testing ofintemal control over
financial reporling and compliance and the results ofthat testing, and not to provide an opinion on

internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part ofan audit
performed in accordance with Goyernment Auditing Slandards in considering the City's internal

control over financial reporting and compliance.

December XX, 2015
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Midvale City Corporation's management presents to the readers of its financial
statements this narrative information. It contains an overview and analysis of the financial
position and results of operations as of and for the twelve months ended June 30, 2015. As
management of the City, we encourage readers to consider information contained in this
discussion and the City's financial statements, which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The assets and deferred outflows of resources of Midvale City Corporation (Midvale)
exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of resources at the close of the current fiscal year by
$95,012,807.

The Statement of Net Position shows a negative balance icted Net Position for
Governmental Activities because the City funds liabilities as they come due

from the Series 2010
evelopment

expenses as opposed to capital assets, and debt
increment revenue received each year. This is

id annually from propef tax
mon with governmental agencies.

r Net position increased by $2,283,830 in

Expenses from governmental a revenues by $8,178,782 for FY 2015.
This represents program charges for services and grants, and
therefore funded primarily from governmental activities
exceeded program revenue

In comparison to. revenues decreased by $824,802, and expenditures
increased by $21 exceeded expenditures by $2,236,564 in FY 2015.

The City's General F fund balance on June 30,2015 is $2,752,356. This is
budget ($16,158,500) for the General Fund for FY

balances in excess of twenty five percent or less than
equal to l7%o of the adopted
2016. Utah state law prohibits fund
five percent ofbudgeted revenue.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis serves as an introduction to Midvale City's basic financial
statements. The City's financial statements comprise three components:

. Government-wide financial statements

. Fund financial statements

. Notes to the financial statements.

rather than when they are incurred. Specifically,
Redevelopment Agency of Midvale City (RDA)

7
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This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic

financial statements that will help the reader gain a more in-depth understanding of the City.

Government-wide financial statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad

overview of the City's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net positionpresents information on all of the assets and liabilities of the

City, with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or

decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the

City is improving or declining.

The statement of activities shows the changes in net occurred during the most

recent fiscal year. These changes were recorded on an when the underlying event
takes place. One examplethat causes the change occurs, regardless ofwhen the

is the next debt interest payment when the fiscal year between i

statement of activities shows additional interest e

the last interest payment and the end of the fiscal
rual)

payments. The
time period between

Both of these government-wide fi inguish between activities that

are largely supported by taxes and intergov (governmental activities) and

charges and fees (business typethose whose operations are entirely
activities). The governm ental act\ City include general government (council,

mayor, administration, court) ; ic development; public safety; highways

and public improvements ; parksl ic property. The business type activities
waste, telecommunications, and street lighting.

The Redeve
legally separate from all practical purposes function as a part of the City and are

therefore blended as an i of the primary government.

entity from the City and does not function as part of the City. However, program services of
CBC mainly benefit residents of Midvale. Therefore, CBC is presented as a discretely presented

component unit of the City.

The government-wide financialstatements are found as listed in the table of contents.

Fund financial statements

A fund is a set of closely related accounts that are used to maintain control over resources

that have been segregated for specific activities or purposes. Midvale City, like other state and

local governments uses fund accounting to demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal

requirements. All of the City's funds can be categorized into one of two categories:

governmental funds or proprietary funds.

include water, sewer,

City and the Municipal Building Authority are

The Midvale Building Communities (CBC) organization is a separate legal

8



Midvale City Corporation
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30,2015

Governmental funds account for essentially the same activities as the governmental
activities in the government-wide financial statements, but with a narrower focus. Governmental
funds concentrate on near-term inflows and outflows of financial resources and the balances of
spendable resources available to the government at the end of the fiscal year. This information
can be useful in evaluating the government's short- term financing requirements.

Comparing similar information presented in the government-wide statements for the
governmental activities with that presented in governmental funds statements can provide useful
information because of the different focus of the two approaches. With the long-term focus of
the government-wide statements, a reader may be able to better understand the long-term effects
of the near term financing decisions. To aid in the comparison, both the governmental fund
balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in
fund balance show reconciliation between the governmental
governmental activities in the government-wide statements.

to the

Midvale City uses four different individual go ntal g General Fund, Capital
Projects Fund, Redevelopment Agency Fund, and I Buildin ity Fund.
Information is show separately for each of these
The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for ernmental funds. Budgetary
comparison schedules have been provided pliance with these budgets. The
basic governmental fund financial statemen isted in the table of contents.

P ropr ie t ary funds inc lude internal service funds. Enterprise funds
are used to report any activity fr to external users for goods or services.
Internal Service Funds are

or departments of the City.
provide goods or services to other funds

The Enterpr
storm water utility,

Midvale City include public utilities (water/sewer),
lid waste, and telecommunications service. Midvale City

uses Internal Service F for its vehicle fleet activities and information technology
equipment. Because the
rather than business-type

6f the Internal Service Funds support primarily governmental
they have been included within the governmental activities

column of the government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds present the same information as in the government-wide statements,
except in more detail. The fund statements for proprietary funds provide separate information
for each fund. The Street Lighting and Telecommunications funds are combined, with separate

information provided in the notes to the financial statements. The Internal Service Funds are

presented in the proprietary fund financial statements. The City also adopts annual appropriated
budgets for all of its proprietary funds. The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be

found as listed in the table of contents.

a major fund.

o



Midvale City Corporation
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30,2015

Notes to the financial statements

Notes to the financial statements contain additional information important to a complete

understanding of the information contained in the govemment-wide and fund financial
statements. Notes to the financial statements are located after the statements for major funds as

listed in the table of contents.

OTHER INFORMATION

Supplemental information follows the Notes to the financial statenrents. The information

Telecommunications proprietary funds and for both Internal Sery) Funds. lt also includes a

schedule ofrevenues, expenditures, and changes in fund bala and comparison of budget to

actual for the Capital Projects Fund.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSI

This table shows a comparison of en governmental and business-type

activities for the current year and the prior

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's

financialposition. In the case of Midvale City, assets and deferred outflows of resources

exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of resources by $95,012,807.

The largest component of Midvale City's net position is its investment in capital assets.

Capital assets represent the City's investment in Iand and land improvements; curb, gutter, and

sidewalk; roads and storm drains; water and sewer lines; streetlights and signals, bridges,

s 3t,223,9?8

Total Assets

Defered outflow of resources

Noncurent liabilities
Total Liabilities

Defened inflows of resources

Net position:
Net investrent in capiial assets

Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net position
(as restated)

91.833 76j99

2,X)7,s53 :.061.685

2?,569,819 23,W,O29
2.4Tt111 25q211t4

s1 ?70 __

20.418.787 1s,014,74.1

8.657.672 9.232.051

s 29.O76.4s9 s 28.246.794

6.287,863

58.878,150

65.166.013

1,3.14,568

t00.984.650

883,082
(6.854,925)

s 95.012.807

'/ 41.621,678

provided includes combining financial statements for the Street Li and

't0
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buildings, and machinery and equipment. Midvale City uses these capital assets to provide
services to citizens who live, work, pass through or benefit in other ways from the City. By their
nature, these assets are not available for future spending. Further, even though these capital
assets are reported net of any related debt, resources needed to repay the debt must come from
other sources, as the assets themselves cannot be used to satisflr the related obligations.

1'l
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ACTIVITIES, GOVERNMENTAL AND BUSINES S-TYPE

This table shows a comparison of revenues, expenses, and changes in Net Position

between govemmental and business-type activities for the current year and the prior year:

Total revenues for Governmental Activities increased by $470,767 this year. Charges

for services increased by $347,920, and total grants decreased by $357,938. Property tax
revenue increased by $63,265, and other taxes increased by $222,778.

20'15 2014 20ls 2014 2015

Midvale City Corporation's Changes in Net Position
Cpyernmental Activities BEines-type Activities Total Activities

2014

s 13.119.606 S 12,033,730

4,399,262

837,135

l,145,102

8,985,727

93,791

3'70,476

2,598

2a,953,697 ffi

Revenws:

Program revenus:

Chugos for services

Operating grants md

contribuions

Capital grmts and

co nt ribtrt io n s

revenES;

Property tues
Other tues
Unrestricted investment

eilnrngs

Other

Cain on sale of s*ts
Total revenEs

Expenres:

General government

Public ufety
Highmys ad public

improvements

Puks md recreation

RedevelopmeDt

Interest on long-term debt

Water

&wr
$ornr Water

San it at ion

Telecom

Sreet Lighring

Gain on equity investment

Total expenses

ncreas (decreas) in net position.

before transfers

ransfers

ncreas (decrease) in net position,

position - beginninc (as restated)

position - ending

s 4,423,148

4,2 8l,630

837,1 3 5

I,145,102

8,985,727

46,144

370,416

2..598

20,09 I,960

s 4,075,228

4.683.624

793,O79

1,0 8 1,83 7

8,762,949

85,590

1 38,886

t9,621 ,193

s 8,696,458

117 ,632

3,993,392

I ,615,068

1 ,1 8 1.903

918,913

825,907

426,829

( 12.840)

8,949,172

(87,43 s )

9t7,I00
829,665

28,246,7e4

$ 29.O16.459

s 7,958,502

I16,144

8,r 15,261

5,170,826

I,366,964

951.t 12

808,6 I 8

I 60.79 I

(33,824)

8.424,487

5.666.104

6,383.475

2.371.265

(e17.t00)

I,454. I 6s

64.482.183

$ 65,936.348

a t1\ a1L

(741 .300.)

1.383.974

63,098.209

s 64.482,183

4,800,3 68

793,079

I ,08 1,837

8,762,949

lzs,60s
I 3 8,886

I ,8 16,048

I 3l 6.048

90.9 I 2,929

s 92.728.977

5,666,704 s.256.415

6,383,475 6,0s0,012

2.500.529 2.967,9lO

813,033 715,784

6't8,747 704-130

1.738,207 1,801,668

3,993,392 5.170,826

l,6l 5,068

1,181,903 t,366.964

918,9t3 951,112

825,907 808,61 8

426,829 160,791

( 12.840) (33.824

26,669,861 25,920.406

(309.2261 2,283,830

74 I .300

432.074 2.283.830

27 ,814.720 92,728.977

s28.246.794 S 95.012.807

2.500

12



Midvale City Corporation
Management' s Discussion and Analysis

June 30,2015

Total expenses for Governmental Activities increased by $224,776. Public safety
expenses increased by $333,463, and expenses for highways and public improvements decreased

by $467,381.

Total revenues for Business-type Activities increased by $746,476, and total expenses

increased by $524,685.

Governmental Activities

The following graphs illustrate the governmental activities reflected in the above tables.

Governmental
Other S41

Revenues by

2Gain on saleof
property S2,598

Cha rges for
servi ces

54,423,L48 22%0%

Gra nts/
contri buti ons

5s,tL8,76s26%

The chart above illustrates the reliance on tax revenues by the govemment funds.

Charges for services include administrative fees assessed to the City's enterprise funds
(Business-type Activities).

13



Midvale City Corporation
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30,2015

Expenses by Category

Govern m enta I Activiti es
lnterest on long-

term debt

$t,tts,zot tox
Redevel opment

$6t8lqt 3vo

Pa rks a nd

recreati on

s813,033 5%

Highways/

improvements

$2,329,569 1,L%

The chart above il
The largest componen{
Police Department.

ious types of expenditures of GovernmentalActivities.
ich includes the City's contract with the Unified

14



Midvale City Corporation
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2015

I

Revenue Sources 1

I

Governmental Activities FY 2OLS i

1

1

S7,OOO,00O ' 1

56,000,000 l

i

S- (Charges, fines, grants) 
I

"""-'$"""iJ 
"-" ".".+"e 

i
I

1

-. ' '''' ','',,,.)

This graph illustrates how programs are

program revenues, such as charges for services,

light section of the bar represents the amount of
General revenues consist mainly of property. Sr8

revenues alone do not cover program ex

FY 2015) provide the additional funding
Government.

Business-type Activities

dark ofthe bar represents
intergofernmental grants. The

required to fund the programs.
taxes. Clearly, program
from taxes ($10.1 million in

programs of the General

business-type activities reflected in the above tables.The

and Program Revenues

o,o-""'

s-type Activities FY zOLs

Business-type activities generally charge and receive only the amounts required to cover

expenditures of operations plus reserves for future capital improvements.

ss,o0o,o0o
s4,OoO,OoO

s3,o0o,00o
52,0oo,00o
s1,0@,ooo

s-

! Expenses

E Revenues

15
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FINANCIAL ANALYS1S OF MIDVALE CITY'S FLTNDS

Midvale City's govemmental funds provide information on the short-term resource

inflows and outflows and account balances at the end of the fiscal year. The total fund balance is

a measure of total available resources and the unreserved portion of this total fund balance is a
measure of the available spendable resources at June 30, 2015.

For the period ending June 30, 2015, the City's govemmental funds reported a combined

fund balance amount of $7,915,500, a decrease of $3,033,451 from June 30, 2014. The decrease

is due to the completion of Midvale's City Hall/Justice Court and the city-wide street lighting
program. In the governmental funds, spending for capital assets is recorded as a current year

expenditure. Total assets decreased by $2,917,764, total liabilities^decreased by $45,024, and

deferred inflows of resources increased by $160,711.

Of the total combined fund balance at year end, unassigned, or available for
appropriation. Restricted fund balance of $876,992 ice reserves. Assigned
fund balance of $4,129,932 represents funds that can be used by edevelopment
Agency for redevelopment purposes, Municipal
Fund for capital projects.

ity, or liy the Capital Projects

The General Fund is the main City Corporation. At June 30,

2015, fund balance is $3,004,821. $252,465 debt service on Excise Tax Revenue

Bonds. The remaining$2,752,356 ) available for appropriations. A useful
measure of liquidity is to compa nd balance to expenditures (including
operating transfers out) for the
expenditures budgeted for FY

balance is equal to lTYo oftotal
uncil has formally adopted a policy of

maintaining unreserved l5%o of General Fund expenditures.

Total fund by $44,406 in FY 2015.

The Capital Proj a total fund balance of $2,020 ,096 at June 30, 201 5. The

fund balance decreased by i

Expenditures in the Capital
,OSq in Fiscal Year 2015 due to completion of projects.

Projects Fund includ e $l,l2l,270 for improvements to city streets.

The Redevelopment Agency (RDA) of Midvale City has an increase in fund balance of
$714,948. Revenues from property taxes contributed by other government entities, and interest
income were sufficient to cover expenditures for debt service and operations. The agency

administers development on the project areL generally between Midvale's southern border and

7200 South, and 700 West to Midvale's western border. Fiscal Year 20 I 5 is the sixth year the
agenay has received properfy tax revenues. Contributions ofproperty tax revenues from other
agencies for FY 2015 totaled $3,057,153. The RDA issued revenue bonds in the amount of $27
million in FY 2010 in order to reimburse developers for extraordinary development costs.

Security for these bonds and the source of repayment is property tax revenues in future years.

The fund balance at the end of the year is $I,848,77L
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Midvale City Corporation
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30,2015

Information provided by the City's proprietary funds is similar to the information found
in the government-wide financial statements, however, the fund information provides more
detail. Unrestricted net position of the City's proprietary funds totaled$2,820,472 for Water,
$3,989,630 for Sewer, $(88,909) for Storm Water, 51,274,119 for Sanitation, $265,177 for Street
Lighting, and $397,1 83 for Telecommunications.

The City operates Internal Service Funds for fleet operations and information technology
equipment. Departments utilizing City vehicles pay a pre-determined, monthly amount into the

Fleet Fund for fuel, repairs and maintenance, and a reserve for replacement of retiring vehicles.
The Information Technology Fund collects a set amount from each department based upon the

number and type of computers in order to replace equipment at the end of its useful life.
Detailed information for these funds is included with the Proprietary Funds. Net position for the
Fleet Fund and the Information Technology Fund as of June 30,15 was $2,397,001 and

$18,098 respectively.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

Midvale City amends its budget as needed th the year in order to refine estimates

and appropriate grant monies received after
between the original and final amended bud

has been finalized. Differences
flect the following:

o Budgeted revenues from by $1,209,700 primarily due to grants

awarded during the

o Budgetedexpenditures

. Transfers in i
transfers of Capital Projects Fund.

Actual General F ues were 5246,077, or 1.5o/o below budget and actual General

fund expenditures 7,241, or 3.2Yo below budget.

transfers out increased by $1,040,400 due to

17



Midvale City Corporation
Managemen,;:lJ 
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CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Midvale City's investment in capital assets is $134,464,058 ($100,984,650 net of related

debt) as of June 30, 2015. Types of assets included in this category are land, land improvements,

buildings, machinery and equipment, park and other recreation facilities, roads (including curb

and gutter, sidewalk, and storm drain), street lights, traffic signals, water and waste water

distribution and collection systems, and bridges. The chart below shows the various components

of Capital Assets net of depreciation.

Midvale City's long-term debt, inc absences and unamortized
debt capacity imposed by thepremiums, is $59,431,035. This is well

state.

No new debt was issued in in prior years includes:

ing September 2019
. Excise tax rev

)vvv,/,,1,q.q

,000), maturing April 2019
o 2007 Water ($9,4 I 3,000), maturing October 2032
. 2010 Water a Bonds ($6,930,000), maturing October 2030
o RDA Revenue 50,000), maturing May 2034
o 2012 Water and funding Bonds ($1,278,000), maturing April 2027

2013 Water, Sewer. Storm Water Revenue Bonds ($2.409.000), maturing October 2028

MBA Lease Revenue Bonds ($8,755,000), maturing October 2038

2014 Water, Sewer, Storm Water Revenue Bonds ($2,800,000), maturing October 2029

Commitment to Salt Lake County for the relocation of flood channels ($150,000)

Note payable to the Utah Infrastructure Agency ($225,972)

Compensated absences including vacation ($428,411), payable to employees upon
termination of employment

Unamortized premiums and discounts on bonds ($351,652)

Midvale City Corporation's Capital Assets (net of deprtriation)

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities
20t5 2074 2075 ZOl4 2015

and water rishts s 60,2o7,s33 5 60,2O7,s33 S 3,196,361 5 yr361 s 63,403,894 s 63,403,894

t7,977,oo2 L7,s42,7sa ,J - 17,977 ,oo2 17,942'79a

tl,sLa,577 4,55a,47o 3,888,497 ,t-44,974 !5,4o7,o74 6,603'444

mprovements otherthan buildings 1,f.56,934 528,958 32,463,794/U 3L555 33,62O,72a 33,258,513

and equipment L,7g4,33L 987,531 57,34q v * 7,asL,72o 1,019,693

truction in progress 2'203'640

fr?l S 93 166 131 ; gottry _Stfr_rr7_4,3ro'SB2J_v@,9_

18
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Midvale City Corporation
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30,2015

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET AND RATES

Midvale City continues to see major growth in the Bingham Junction Redevelopment
Project Area. With four new office projects either under construction or just completed,
Bingham Junction will be adding approximately 670,000 square feet to its current office park
developments.

Topgolf, a premier golf entertainment complex, will open in spring 2016. Topgolf
currently operates eleven locations nationwide and has eleven more on the way. CHG
Healthcare Services, the nation's largest privately owned healthcare staffing company, has

broken ground and is scheduled to be finished in December, 2016. And Overstock.com, the

Utah-based, online retailer is relocating its corporate headquarters to Midvale City. The $80-
$ 100 million dollar project is scheduled to be completed in su f 2016 and will house more
than 1,500 employees.

While 80% of property tax revenues from this diverted to the

The General Fund is the largest of le City Most of the City's operations are

administered here. The budget for FY 2016 from $17,076,300 in FY 2015.

The difference is largely due to a decrease in revenue. Our policy is to budget

Redevelopment Agency of Midvale City, sales tax
General Fund.

revenue from grants only after
the budget will be amended to

Estimated revenue from

tail establi nts will benefit the

. As grants are awarded during FY 2016,
revenues and expenditures.

'.4Yo from the prior year's budget.
has slowed since recovery from the 2008

While sales

recession.

General itures exceed estimated revenues by $1,020,800. In order
to avoid a tax increase. to use Fund Balance to make up the shortfall. While
this is not likely a , this decision delays a property tax increase while other

w on Fund Balance reduces the "rainy day fund" to 8%o

instead of the desired l5o/o. The City's Fleet Fund has reserves which can be drawn upon in an

emergency.

The largest General Fund expenditure is for public safety. $6.5 million,40oh of total
expenditures, is budgeted for police services, emergency management, and animal control
services. The City contracts with Unified Police Department for police services.

While an average 2o/o merit increase is budgeted for employees, funding for health
insurance benefits was frozen at the FY 2015 level, as changes were made to plans offered to
employees. Other budget enhancements include increasing emphasis on processing outstanding
Justice Court warrants, offering a monthly City newsletter, improving the Cemetery road, and

funding landscape maintenance for new park space.

't9

tax revenue continues

alternatives are explored.



Midvale City Corporation
Management's Discussion and Analysis

Iune 30, 2015

A major concern going forward is funding for roads. The only revenue source currently
available for road maintenance is our allocation from the state's B&C Road Funds
(approximately $850,000 per year). According to recent studies, $2 million per year is the

amount needed to maintain and improve city roads to the desired standard.

The Cify has three separate service areas for billing and rate setting for its utility services.

Service Area I is the "Historic Midvale" area, generally between State Street and 700 West.

Service Area2 is the "Bingham Junction" area, generally west of 700 West, and Service Area 3
is the "Union Jordan" area, formerly provided water service by Sandy City.

Utility rates for FY 2016 have been adjusted as follows:

utiliw Service Area I Service eDZ Service Area 3

Water base/overage 5oZ decrease No chanq{ No chanse

Sewer base 5oh increase 5% inc#eA nla

Sewer overage 49Yo increase 5%o&ease \, nla

Storm Water No change }llhange * No change

Street Liehtine 50oZ increase *m 50o% increase

Garbage l0o% decrease l07o decrease

Additional information and can be found in the FYexpl
2016 budget available on the City's website.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMA

This financial give its readers a general overview of Midvale City
any information contained in this report or requestsCorporation's fi

for additional in
South Holden Street, Mi

to the Director of Administrative Services. 7505

84047 or by callingS0l-567-7238.
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2015

Golernment l
Activities

$ 8,279,009

883,082

2,565.687

971,'194

s%207
5.42

2t,m

2,631

150,130

ffi,207,533
511,754

217968
308.605

280,862

1,760,000

33.960,038

76,589

r,194,630

1,077,074

39,688,641

1,115.97
156,271

1292,r98

80,565.863

883,082

( ls,s 12,s97)

s 65,936348

$ 4,679,5n
2,4%,3Q

1,020.857

224,0-70

38,097

4,455,093

"463,79457.389

91.833

9l,E33

1.360.391

45,3'tK

254,8W

72,877

l,r 74,000

22,W4,821

18,220

40[,337

56,41

25,477 372

52,370

s2370

20.418,787

8,657.672

$ 29,076,459

$ 12,958,606

3,373,442

3,Stlr,544
224.070

973.194

596,207

43,719

2l,m
4,455,@3

Component Unit
Communities

Building
Conrnunities

$ 8.821

8,82r

18.345

1834s

(9,s24)

s (9,s24)

Bus iness-tlTrc
Activities Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents:

Unrestncted
Restricted

Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles)
Accounts and talcs
Contracts
Court frnes

Due from other govemrrEnts

Inventory
Prepaids and deposits
lntangible assets

Note receivable
Net pension asset

land held forresale
Capital assets not being depreciated:

Water stock
Iand
Constmction in progress

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation:
Buildings
LnprovenEnts other than buildings

ftuiprnent
lnfiastructure

Total assets

Defened outflows of resources :

Deferred pension obligation

Total deferred oudlons of

LIABILITIES
Cunent liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilites
Accrued interest payable,

Compensated

Bonds and notes pay

Noncurrent liabilites:
Bonds and notes payable

Conpensated absences

Net pension hability
Deposits held

Total lialilities

Deferred inflows of reso urces :

Unavailable revenue property til€s
Pension obligation

Total deferred inflorm of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment ln capital assets

Restncted for:

Cap ital prqects and redevelopnrent
Unrestncted

Total net psition

307,4U
3,514

150,130

3,081,299

s0322,sgs
ol 640

15,407,074

33,620,728

l.8s 1,720

17,977.002

I 6l,157,521

365.K7

365,867

2,173.26
263,3v
563.5U
353,739

2.934.0N

56.054,859

94,n9
1,5%,967

I,133.51 s

65,166,013

1,135,927

208,U|

t J44,568

100,984,6s0

883,082

(6,8s4,92s)

s 9s,012,807

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

1.156.934

1.794,331
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30,2015

Program Rewnues
Net (Expnse) Rerenues

and Chanses in Net Position
Oerating Grants Calital Grants

Clrarges for and and

Component []nit
Communities

Building
CommunitiesExpens es S e rrices Contributions Contributions Actirities

C,orernmental Busincss-fllE
Activi ties TotalFunction/Programs

Gortrnmental actirities
Ccneral govemrrrcnt
Public safety
Highu'ays and public irrproverrrcnts
Park. recreation arrd public property
Reder,e loprnent
Interes t on long-tem debt

Total gorrrnmental ac ti\i ties

Bus i nes s-tylr actiri ties
Water
Serve r
Storm water
San itatio n

Telecornnun icat ion s

Street lighting
Equ ity investrnent incorre

Total bus i nes s -type ac tivities

Component units
Program seruices
Administrative

Total component uni t

5,666,704 $
6,383,475
2,500,529

813.033
61a,747

? qql 1q)
t,615.068
1,18 t,903

918,913
825-907
426.829

2,722,837 $

1,633,01 |

67.3N

4.267,495
1,501,752
|,632.166
I ,0 t 0.970

)3.421
248,654

690,127 $
97,114

3,494,369

l8t,917

(2.2s3.740)
(4,6s3.330)
( r.663,394)

174s.7331
2,875.622
1.7

178,782

(2,2s3.740)
(4,653,330)
(1,663,3941

(74s,713)
2,a75,622
I

1.18

I

f91.735
(r l 1.316)
450.263
o) o57

(792,486)
( 1 78,1 75)

47,&7

9 17,100

f91,735
(ll 1,3r6)
450,263

92,O57

(792.4861
(t78,175)

l,t45,toz
6,22t.500
2,7@,227

2.598
91,791

370,476

$ r04,ls9
(84.003)

20,156

255

8.949.172

142,270

lt7

Tele arrd lrarlchise ta)€s
Crairr on s a

Irrteres t incorri
M iscellaneous
'l'ransfers - rret

Total general revenue and transfers
Change in net pos ition
Net position - beginning (as restated)
Net position - ending

t, t45, I 02
6.221,500
2,79,227

2,59a
46,144

170,476
(9 17,100)

9,632.947 9&,747 10,597,694 255
20.4t I|,454,165

@,482.183
829.665

28.246.194
2,283,830

92,128,977

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds

June 30, 2015

General
Capital
Proiects

SDecial Revenue

Municipal Total
Redevelopment Building Governmental

Authority
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Unrestricted
Restricted

Receivables, net:
Accounts receivable
Taxes
Court fines
Intergovemmental

Deposits
Land held for resale

Totel essets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Deposits held
Accrued liabilities

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenue - property taxes
Unavailable revenue - fines assessed

Total deferred inflows ofresources

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable

Restricted for:
Debt service
Redevelopment

Total restricted

Assigned to:
Special revenue funds
Capital projects funds

Total assigned

Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources. and fund balances

$ 2,17r,064 $
252,465

32.739
2,333,876

973,194
s96,207
2t,460

225.141
1,074,t99

195

1.495.035

97 1,088

2,27 |,557 $ 1,739,377 $
387

164,837

636,922 $ 6,8r8,920
630,230 883,082

1' 71q

2,498,713
973.194
596,207
27.460

I 50.1 30

225,340 $

630,230

411,582

725,107
1,077,074

210.776

12.957

1,135.927

882.695
387

2,109,836
2.020.096

411.582 4.t29.932

2.7s2.356 2.752.356

3.004.82 r 2.020.096 t.848.771 1.041-812 7.915.500

$ 6.381.005 s 2.27t.5s7 s 2.054.731 S 1.267.152 S 11.974.445

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds To The Statement of Net Position

June 30,2015

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position

are different because:

Total Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds (page 23) S

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not f,nancial resources and

therefore, are not reported in the funds. The cost of the assets 'ts 5127491,572
less the accumuliated depreciation of $35,360,573.

Interest on general obligation and lease revenue bonds is not accrued in
governmental funds but rather is recognized as an expenditure when due.

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due aypbayable in the

current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Perrsion liabilities and assets are not due and payable, e current'
therefore. are not reported in the funds.

Other assets are not available to pay for cLrrrent iod expenditures and,

therefore, are either deferred or not

Internal service funds are used by the costs of fleet
maintenance and computer
liabilities of internal service
Statement of Net Posilion.

funds. The assets and
ntal activities in the

Net Position - (page 21)

7,975,500

92,130,999

(308,60s)

(36.071,117)

(1,055,589)

9l0.06l

24r5.O99

$ 6s,936,348

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Special Revenue

General
Capital Redevelopment
Projects Agency

Municipal
Building
Authoritv

Total
Governmental

Funds
REVENUES
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovemmental
Charges for service
Fines and forfeitures
Interest income
Miscellaneous

Total rrevenues

E)(PENDITURES
General government
Public safety
Highways and public improvements
Parks, recreation, and public propert5r
Redevelopment
Community development
Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Proceeds from sale ofassets
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing source

Net change in fund

- $ 128,443 $

- 3494,369

::
t9,759 6,744

rs_llq 355,308

$ 10,002,386 $
929,422

1,624,396
1,891,997
1,528J08

1o,246 9,395

$ 1o,130,829
929422

5,r r8,765
1.891,997
1,528,308

46,144
370.476

16,001,923 19,759 3,629,556 364,703 20,015,94r

5,103,097
6,392.114

8t2,797
736,565

5,056

565,000

2,820,393

4

5,1o3,o97
6,392,114

812,797
736,s65

? \6<'f7\
5,056

4,796,167

I
870,000

I
235,000 1,670,000
235 1,771,647

53,218

2,934,626
1,173,956

l $ r,o4t.8r2 $

r,r+s,9so
756

1.1

(807,0s9) 714,948 (2,98s,746) (3,033,451)

Fund balances at be 7.155

Fund balances at end of

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of

Governmental Funds To the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30' 2015

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (page 20)

are different because:

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds (page 24) (3,O33,4s1)

Governmental funds report capital outhys as expenditures and do not report capital

contributions, as they are not frrancial assets. However, in the statement of activities

the cost of capital outlays is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported

as depreciation expense, and capital contributions are reported as assets and

revenue. This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the

current period. 2.033,460

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) pro' nt frrancial
resources to governmental funds, while the payment of principaN],[ong-term
debt consumes the current furancial resources of ntal funds'lD.{either

transactions, however, has any effect on net positiJ A ntal funds

report the effect of premiums, discounts, and similar n debt is frst issued,

whereas, these amounts are deferred and of activities.

This amount is the net effect of these differe
and related items.

of long-term debt

Some revenues in the state not provide current fmancial

t,664,153

252,650

552,14

resources and, therefore, are in governmental funds.

The net revenue Internal Service Fund is reported with
governmental ac

Change in net position activities (page 22) 1.454,165

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget to Actual - General Fund
For the Year Ended June 30,2015

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final
Actual Variance with

Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovemmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Interest income
Miscellaneors

Total revenues

E)(PENDITURES
General government:

City council
Court
General administration
lnformation technolory
Finance
Recorder
City attorney
Non-departrnental
Community and intergovernmental service
Employee services
Community and economic deve

Public safety:
Police

Highways and public
Parks, recreation and public
Community development
Debt service:

Principal
lnterest

Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of

over (unde r) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from sale ofassets
Transfers in
Transfers out

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance at beginning ofyear
Fund balance at end ofyear

,000
420,200 440,200

$ 10,200,600
653,600

1,1 55,100
1,681,000
1,312,500

18,000

$ 10200,600
676,900

2,343,600
1,657,200
I,312,500

18,000

$ 10,002,386
929,422

1,624,396
1,89r,997
1,528,308

10246

$ ( le8214)
)<) <))

(7te,2M)
234,797
215,808

(7,7s4)
17,500 39,200 15,168 (24,032)

16,248,000 t6,oo1,923 (246,077)

24,000

565,000

6,424,400
8s4200
774,300
24,000

565,000

6,392,114
812,797
736,565

5.056

565,000

2236,s64

2,598
25,000

24,723
't0476
30,381
48,871
5,935
7,191

46,471
1,728

s2,9r5
34423
47,789

32286
41403
37,135
18,944

20t,1&

(2,402)
(798,300)

34,500
100

69,7N
1,324500 1276,711

200,077
878,924
614,319
488,s29
309,76s
241,809
393,729
226,772
437,185

35,277

150,700 150,700 150,730 (30)
14,021,300 14,212,600 13,765,359 447241

1,017,000 2,035.400

5,000 5,000
801,300 823,300

( 1,823,300) (2,863.700) (2.219,756) &3,944

44.406
2,960,415

$ 3.004,821

44.406

199,800
849,400
609,700
547,

89,
644,7oU^

537,4N
5,700

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget and Actual - Redevelopment Agency
For the Year Ended June 30' 2015

Budgeted Amounts

REVENUES
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Interest income

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Redevelopment
Administration
Debt service

Principal
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
ove r (unde r) expe nditures

Proceeds from sale ofassets
Transfers in

Transfers out

Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

$ 2,750,000 $ 3,185,600 $ 1.28,M3 $ (3,057,157)

437,700 437,700 3,494,369 3,056,669

4,900 4,900 6,744 1,844

3,192,600 3.628,200 3,629,556 1.356

z,g75,8oo
427,700

870,000

4,953,624

(6,eee)

(s0,000)

s,821,636 4,896,564

(2,192,080) 4.897,92O

2,932,028 (167,972)

355,745 (4,396,355)

(380,74s) 38l.3ss

2.907.028 (4,182.972)

714,948 $ 714,948

1,133,823

$ I,848,771

3,081,076

484.699

1,683

l2.t 00

Total other financing

Net change in fund

Fund balance at beginning ofyear

Fund balance at end ofyear

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget and Actual - Municipal Building Authority
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Budgeted Amounts

REVENUES
Lease and other revenue
Interest income

Total revenues

E)(PENDITURES
Capital outlay
Debt service

Principal
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (defciency) of revenues
over (unde r) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Proceeds from bond issuance

Transfers in
Transfers out

Original Final
Actual Variance with

Amounts X'inal Budget

$ 455,300 $ 455,300 $ 3s5,308 $ (99,992)
20,000 20,000 9,395 (10,605)

475,3OO 475,300 364,703 (t 10,597)

4.869,200

235,000
235,100

2,820,393

235,OO0

23s

(2,e2s,746)

(2,985,746)

4,027,558

$ 1.041,812

313,307

44

9 313.351

202,754

(e6,e00)
(3,091,600)

Total other financing

Net change in

Fund balance at end ofyear

3,133,70q

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Funds

June 30, 2015

Business-tj/pe Activities - hterprise Fuo&
G<rem@nhl

Aciivities
lnternal

\tr/rtcr Sewr Storm \il'eter Saniation FunA Tobl Seruice Funds

Other'
ProprieEr)'

ASSETS
Curent assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
lJDrestrioted
Restricted (bond)

Receiwables:
Accounts- net
ContEcts

lnveotory

Total curent assets

Noncurent assets:
ContEcts receivable
lntaogible asset - South Valley

\water Reclarotion
Investrnt in TEns-Jordan

Cities Iandfil,
Notes receivable, less allownce

for doubtfirl accounts
Net pension asset
Capital assets:

Iand
'Water stock
Construction in prcgress
Buildings. net
I[provemnts, net
Autombiles, net
Machinery ud equiprnt, net

Total noncurent assets

Totrl 6seb

DEFERRED OUTFI,oW S OF RESOURCES
Defered outflows related to pensrons

Total defered outflows of resources

3,244,425 S

221,514

s22-427

3A.@7

644,M1 S

r79-472

299,157 S

2,176,414

l8l.ol I

117,609 s

I O8-837

330,365 $

2a.7lo
15,780

4,679,597 $ 1,460,089

2,490,3@

1.020,857 34,235
15.780
3A.O97 5622

4-06.463' gtg-S4S 2.656-9a2 226-446 4.244 691 1.499.946

3,333, I 05

204-290 204,290

- 3,333,105

344

I 15,062
3,081.299
1,530,641
1,989.581

25,149,s44

50.212

3 t-916-6E7

35

3,674,544

307.444
4

1,121,988

307.4U
883

I 15,062
3.081.299
1,691,886
3.888.497

32,463,794

M

37,724

543.980
57.3i

515_778

E90.633 54-5 I 4-368

I

2.535.122

l_r2?.006

(Continued)
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Funds (Continued)

June 30, 2015

Buriness-tlTe Activities - Erterprise Fun&

Water Serer Storm Wrter Ssnitotion

Other
Proprietsry

Fun&

Gorcrnmental
Actitities
Internal

Senice Fun&
LLA.BIUTIES

Curent liabilities:
Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Conpensated absences

Accrued interest payable

Notes payable

Bonds payable

Total curent liabilities

Noncunent liabilities :

Corryensated absences

Deposits held

Notes payable

Bonds payable

Unanprtired bond premium

Net pensiotr liability

Tota I noncMent liabilities

Totrl lirbilities

DtrERRED INFIOWS OF RESOT'RCES

Defered inflom relaled to pensions

Total defered inflows of resources

NET POSITION

Net investrent in capital assets

Unrestdcted

Totrl net position

'1,716.$t 7 
306 852 743,058 67,144 t 3,%8 2.907,553 100,057

nz814
30,476

34,653

202388

736,2N

151,083

qil9
7,681

18,639

122,800

355,37 $

8,26
3qs43

33,872

15,000

300,000

67,149 $

(5)
13,968 s r,3@,39r S

45,386

72,871

254,89
15,000

t,159,000

87,168

7,192

5,W1

8.664

56,441

14,735,600

139,233

':o

z,a6,M
|,121

7,636

60,000

4,909,000

- 1E,20
_ 56,441

2t\&7 272,K1
- 21,671,000

- 150,954

20,,118,787

8,657,612

1,275

16,305,310 1.035,132

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

31



MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended June 30,2015

Busin6etype Activitis - Enterprise Funds

Other
Proprietsry

wrter Sryer Stom Wrter Srnitation Funds

Governmental
Activities

Internal Seruice
Fu nds

OPERATINC REVENUES
Chuges for reruices
Oths

Total operatiog revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Saluies ud wages

Employee benefits
Administsahon

Supplies
Repairs and maintenmce
Waste disposal
Puch6e/treatmen t

Water

Sewer
SEeet lighting
Telecomuications
Depreciation

Total operating expenss

Operating income (loss)

NON.OPERATING
REVENUES (EXPENSES)

lnterest income
Interest expeiNe
Gain on equity investurent
ltrtergovemental subsidy
Gain on disposal ofequipment

Total nonoperating revenues
(expenses)

lncome before transfers

Trosfers in
Trafffers out

Change in net position

Total net position - beginning (as

Total n€a porition - €nding

3,966,808 $ l,50l.15l $ 1,531,045 $ 1.0t0,970 $ 261,880 $ 8,271,854 $

300.687 2.601 l0l,l2l - 20.195 424.604
650,200

426',7.495 t.503.752 t.632.166 1.010,970 282,075 8,696,458 742,494

39 l,133
2?2.25',7

658,929
6t4

t4t,966

1,0 16,798

33,854
(61 0,934)

tt7,632

215,130
42.O02

265,626
6,1 l8

49,500

873,780

3',73,615

t30,844
33 t,196

t5,283
85,900
2'1,377

461,8'16

1,002,278
443,886

1,658,359

22,0ts
27'7.366
826,590

1,0 16,798

873,780
123,938

825,907

41,647
(799.0s7)

12,840

tt'l,632

(87,43s)

I,100,000

51,501

t6 222

134,909
86,414

1,o23

338,444

2 13,700

2 1,800

(t.21'7)
99,t1'7 302,891

'199,2t3

123,938
825,90'l

ll5

12,840

1,933

105,012 (e68,128)

- I,100,000

400,576 105.012 829.665 552.144

794 1.862.955

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Buliness-type Activiaies - Enterprise Funds

Other
Proprietary

lileter Sewer Storm Wrler Senitetinn Funds

Governmental
Activities
Internal

Sewice Frndc
Cash llows from operstiog activiaies

Recerpts fiom customers

ReceipLs from interfund seryrces

Payments to suppliers
Payments for lnterfund senices
Payments to employees

Net cash provided (used) by

operating activitics

Cash Ilows from noncapital finsncing activitie!
Increase in contracts receivable

lncrease in note receivable

Trmsfers (to) from other funds

Net cslh provided (used) by
noncapital fi rsncitr g activitics

Cash flows from capital atrd related
financing activitie

Purchase of capital assets

Proceeds from sle ofcapital ssets
Proceeds from issuance ofdebt
Prrncipal paid on capital debt

Interest ad fees paid on caprtal debt

lntergovernmental bond interest subsidy

Net cssh provided (used) by cspital
and relaied financing activities

Cash flows from irvesting activites
lnterest received

Net cash provided by inveting activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and

cesh equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents,

beginning ofyear

Crsh and cash equivslents. end ofyear

4,213,859 $

(950,988)

(422,200)

l,459,023 $

(860.07e)

(173,200)

1,556,184 $ 1,013,879 $ 275,838 $ 8,518,783 $ 708,259

(122,ss1) (806.03e) (r.2e0.812) (4.030.475) (.54,467)

(271,500) (89.500) - (es6,400) (134,909)

fl21.600)

(2,726), (2,726)
(l 13.884) (r 13,E84)

1.100_000 9t7.100 2t3.700

14,294

(3,334,138)

14,294
( I,001,000)

(806,473)

(2.r45,499)

(559.846)

53,255

5

il5

96,649

745.722

365 $

Unre!tricted cash

Resaricted cash

299, I 57 $ $ 330,365 $ 4,679,597 $ 1,460,089

(Continued)
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Businesstvoe Activiai6 - ErterDrise Funds
Governmental

Activities
lrternal

lVrter Sewer Slorm lyeter Senibtion Funds Tottl Senice Funds

Other
Proprietarl,

Reonciliatior of opereting income (lo$) to het
qsh provided (uled) by operaaing actiyities

Operatmg income (loss)
Adjustnents to reconcjle oporating

ucome to Det cash provided by

operatDg actrvltresl

Deprecratron ad mortiztron
Chmges in assets ad liabilines:

Accouts receivable
Inventory
Contracts receivable
Accouts payable

Accrued liabrlitres
Customer deposits

Net cash provided (used) by
opersaing sctivities

885,037 $

900,761

(99,2991
(2,62e1

45,663
473,549
(23,021 )

(15,039) $

86,035

(44,129)

I 55.096
(3.224)

562,109 $

105,242

(7s,9821

66.299
(32,361 )

2,909

2.'l9t
(1.223)

92,057 $ (970,661)S 533,503 S 211,224

- 1,092,038 '169.201

(4,9t7) (222,018) (34,235)

- (2,629\ (s,622\
(1,320) 44,34

(38,076) 659,659 48.s92
- (59.82e) 168

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity

The basic financial statements of Midvale City Corporation ("the City") have been prepared in
conformity with accounting principles (GAAP) generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica as

applicable to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard-setting body for establishing accounting and financial reporting principles.

Midvale City Corporation was incorporated in 1909. The City operates under a Mayor / Council
form of government. As required by GAAP, these financial statements present the City and its

considered to be financially accountable for an organization if appoints a voting majority of
specific financial benefits tothat organization or there is a potential for that organizati

or impose specific financial burdens on the City. The, so considered to be financially
accountable for an organization if that organization isfa;dlly (i.e., it is unable to adopt its
budget, levy taxes, set rates or charges, or issue bofld debt wi I from the City). The
component units discussed below are inc
component units.

City's ing entity as blended

Component (Jnits

to prepare and carry out plans to

improve, rehabilitate and within the City. The RDA is govemed by a board

of trustees composed of r

separate entity from the
of the City Council. Although it is a legally

as if it were part of the primary govemment
because of the City's ability the operations ofthe RDA. The RDA is included

in these financial Redevelopment Agency Special Revenue Fund. Separate

financial the RDA.

The Midvale Ci ilding Authority (MBA) was established to finance and construct
leased to the City. The MBA is govemed by a five-member board
Council. Although it is a legally separate entity from the City, the

municipalbuildi
oftrustees composed

its will upon the operations of the MBA. The MBA is included in these financial statements as the

Municipal Building Authority Special Revenue Fund. Separate financial statements are not issued

for the MBA.

The Communities Building Communities ("CBC") is a non-profit organization established for the

benefit of the local community. The CBC was formed to provide health care and drug abstinence
programs for residents of the surrounding community. The City provides manpower and contributes

resources in support of the CBC. The CBC is financed significantly by federal grants. The City
Council does not have substantial direct control, nor can it impose its will upon the CBC. However,
the Mayor sits on the Board ofthe CBC, the CBC leases personal services from the City; specifically,
its Executive Director and Community Development Assistant, and the CBC directly serves the
Midvale population. Therefore, the CBC has been included as a discretely presented component unit
in this report.

component units, entities for which the City is considered to The City is

The Midvale City

MBA is reported as if it primary govemment because ofthe City's ability to impose
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOLINTINC POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Government-Wide and Fund Financial St atements

The govemment-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of
activities) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the City and its component units.

For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements.

Govemmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are

reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and

charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the rect expenses ofa given function
or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses which are clearly identifiable
with a specific function or segment. Program revenues incl charges to customers or applicants
who purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, provided by a given function
or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are ing the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment. T properly included among
program revenues are reported instead as gene

Separate financial statements are provided for funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary
funds, even though the latter are excl
individual governmental funds and

-wide financial statements. Major
rise funds are reported as separate

columns in the fund financial statements.

Measurement Focus, Basis St atement Presentation

The government-wide fi meTtFffireported using the economic resources measurement
focus and the
are recorded
timing ofre
levied. Grants
imposed by the

ing, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues
are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the

taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are

are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements
met.

wide financial statements, rather than reported as an expenditure. Proceeds of long-term debt are

recorded as a liability in the government-wide financial statements, rather than as another financing
source. Amounts paid to reduce long-term debt of the City are reported as a reduction ofthe related
liability, rather than an expenditure in the govemment-wide financial statements.

Govemmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources

measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon

as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are

collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.
However, debt-service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and

claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. Govemmental funds do not report
donated capital assets received unless the sale of those assets is imminent. The assets are reported in
the government-wide fi nancial statements.

to
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOLTNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Sales taxes, use taxes, franchise taxes, and earned but unreimbursed state and federal grants

associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have

been recognized as revenues ofthe current fiscal period. Property taxes are measurable as ofthe date

levied (assessed) and are recognized as revenues when they become available. Available means when
due, or past due, and received within the current period or collected soon enough thereafter (within
60 days) to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. Justice Court fines assessed prior to
yearend and collected within 60 days are recognized as revenues in the current period. All other

revenues are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the City.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the government's primary
resources ofthe general government, except for
fund.

The Capital Projects Fund accounts for the
construction of the major capital facilities
enterprise funds).

The Redevelopment Agency
to be used for the revitalization of

The Municipal Building A
resources to be used for
City.

The City reports the fo!

The Public
sewer

. It accounts for all financial
those to be accounted for in another

used for the acquisition or
t (o'l!fer than those financed by

used to account for financial resources

the City.

Fund is used to account for financial
of capital assets for the benefit of the

funds:

for the activities of the City's water distribution system and
the water and sewer operations are reported separately in this

financial

The Storm W und accounts for the activities of the City's storm water operations.

The Sanitation Fund accounts for the activities of the City's sanitation collection operations.

Additionally, the City reports the following funds types:

Special Revenue funds account for resources legally restricted to expenditures for specified

current operating purposes and for the enforcement of special services and activities. The City
accounts forthe Communities Building Communities fund as a discretely presented component
unit, beginning July 1,2013.

The Internal Service Funds account for fleet management services provided to other departments

or agencies of the government, on a cost reimbursement basis, and maintenance of information
technology hardware and software.

The Street Lighting Fund (proprietary fund) accounts for the activities of the City's street
lighting services.

The Telecom Fund (proprietary fund) accounts for the activities of the City's UTOPIA
operations.



MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments to the General Fund by various
entelprise finds for the providing of administrative and billing services for such funds. Elimination
of these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various
functions concerned.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods
in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating
revenues ofall enterprise funds are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses

for enterprise funds includes the cost of sales and services, admfirative expenses, and depreciation
on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this{nition are reported as non-operating
revenues and expenses.

As s et s, D eferred Out/l ow s, Li abi liti e s, Deferr ed

Cash. Deposits and Investments

Cash includes cash on hand, demand other financial institutions, and deposits
in other types ofaccounts or cash the general characteristics of demand
deposit accounts. City policy allorvs for t funds in time ceftificates of deposit with
federally insured depositori es,j Public Treasurer's Investment Fund and other
investments allowed by the Management Act. Investments are reported at fair
value. The State Treasu in accordance with state laws and regulations.
The reported value of the the fair value of the Fund shares.

Cash prm, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible
their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes into known a

value because o rates. Investments with maturities ofthree months or less when
purchased meet thi

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing affangements outstanding at the
end ofthe fiscal year are referred to as "due to or due from other funds".

Other receivables at June 30, 20 1 5, consist ofproperty tax, franchise tax, sales tax, grants, fines, and
accounts (billings for user charged services, including unbilled utility services). Taxes. grants and
fines are deemed collectible in full. The allowance for doubtful proprietary account receivables at
June 30, 2015 is $8,000.

Prepaid ltems

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as

prepaid items in both govemment-wide and fund financial statements.
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOLINTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Assets, Deferred Out/lows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and Equity (Continued)

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads,

bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type

activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the

City as assets with an individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of
two years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost ifpurchased or

constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated^fair market value at the date of
donation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that dgpt add to the value of the asset or
rnaterially extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Property, plant, and equipment is depreciated

estimated useful lives:
ue method over the following

Buildings

Infrastructure
Improvements other than buildings

Machinery and equipment

Compensated Absences

For governmental funds
expected to be liqu
the government-
activities. No
accumulated

25 to 50 years

l0 to 40 years
20 to 30 years

5 to 30 years

vacation leave and comp time that are not
available financial resources are reported as liabilities in

and as expenses in the government-wide statement of
for these amounts in the fund financial statements. Vested or

comp time of proprietary funds is recorded as an expense and a

liability of those accrue to the employees and are thus recorded in both the

and the individual fund financial statements. Sick paygovernment-wide fi
amounts are charged to when incurred. Atthe end ofthe first full pay period in January,

50o% of accrued sick leave in excess of 480 hours will be contributed to the employee's retirement

health savings plan. After this contribution, employees may convert 25 percent of remaining accrued

sick leave in excess of 240 hours to vacation leave. Employees may carry a maximum of 160 hours

ofvacation leave forward to the next calendar year; the balance ofunused vacation leave is forfeited.

Unused vacation leave and comp time is paid to the employee upon termination.
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the FinanciaT#;ff.,s (Continued)

1. SUMMARYOFSIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES(CONTINUED)

Assets, Deferred OutJlows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and Equity (Continued)

Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Resources

Deferred inflows of resources represent an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period,

and is therefore deferred until that time.

Governmental funds report revenue that is unavailable as deferred inflows of resources.

Governmental funds report unavailable revenue from properly taxes and from court fines. These

amounts are deferred and recognized as revenue in the period thqt the amounts become available.

Deferred outflows of resources represent a consumption of ition that applies to a future period,
and is therefore deferred until that time. No deferred
2015.

were recorded at June 30.

Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements fund types in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other reported as liabilities in the applicable
governmental activities, business-type fund type statement of net assets.

Bond prerniums, and discounts are over the life of the applicable debt. In the
fund fi nancial statements, recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well
as bond issuance costs, duri The face amount ofdebt issued is reported as other
financing sources while d* are reported as other financing uses. Issuance
costs, whether or not wi debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service
expenditures.

Restricted assets cash restricted for future payments ofprincipal and interest on debt
service as well as u portions of bonds issued for capital construction purposes. When both
restricted and resources are available for use, it is the City's policy to use restricted
resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net
position of the Utah Retirement Systems Pension Plan (URS) and additions to/deductions from URS's
fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by URS. For this
purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due
and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2015

RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FLIND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Explanation of Certain Dffirences between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the

Government-Wide Statement of Net Position

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between total govemmental fund
balances and net assets of governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of
net assets. This difference primarily results from the long-term economic focus of the statement of
net assets versus the current financial resources focus ofthe governmental fund balance sheets.

Capital related items:

When capital assets (property, plant and equipment) t are to be used in governmental

activities are purchased or constructed, the cost ofth Ssets are reported as expenditures

in governmental funds. However, the statement ssets includes those capital assets

among the assets of the City as a whole.

Cost of capital assets

Accumulated deprec iation

Total difference

Long-term debt transactions :

Long-term li
in the current
financials. All liabi
assets.

Excise
Lease
Note payable

Bond issuance premiums

Compensated absences

Total difference

's govemmental activities are not due and payable

are not reported as fund liabilities in the fund
and long-term) are reported in the statement of net

$ 1,800,000

1,140,000

32,505,000

75,000

200.038

351,079

$ 36,071,1l7

2015 were:
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30,2015

2. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FLIND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Explanation of Certain Dffirences between Governmental Fund Operating Statements and the
Statement of Net Activities

The governmental fund statement ofrevenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances includes a
reconciliation between net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds and changes in net

assets ofgovernmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement ofactivities. The first
element of this reconciliation states that capital outlays are reported in the governmental funds as

expenditures while the govemment-wide statement of activities allocates these costs over the useful
lives of the assets as depreciation. While shown in the reconcjliation as the net difference, the
elements of this difference are as follow:

Capital outlay
Depreciation expense

Net difference, as reported

$ 4,350,028

(2,316,568)

2,033,460

J

Budgetary Information

il meeting in May, the City Recorder submits to the
fiscal year commencing the following July L The
and the proposed sources ofrevenues.

Between May 1 reviews and adjusts the proposed budget. On or before
June 22, a budget is legally adopted through passage of a resolution. If
a proper! tax pated, adoption of the budget is delayed until August in order to
comply with the ion requirements.

After the budget is , the City Manager may transfer any unencumbered or unexpended
appropriation amount from one expenditure account to another within a department. The City
Council may, by resolution, transfer any unencumbered or unexpended appropriation amount from
one department in a fund to another department within the same fund.

When the City Council determines that an emergency exists, such as widespread damage from fire,
flood, or earthquake, the Mayor's declaration of an emergency allows for necessary spending for
immediate needs.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for the
General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, and Capital Projects Funds. In the General Fund, budgets are

adopted at the functional level and budgetary control is exercised at the departmental level. For
Special Revenue Funds, budgets are adopted and control is exercised at the level oftotal expenditures
for each individual fund. For Capital Projects Funds, budgets are adopted and control is exercised at
the project level.

On or before the first regulal
City Council a proposed
operating budget includes
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2015

STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED)

Annual budgets forthe General Fund, all Special Revenue Funds, and all Capital Projects Funds were

legally adopted by the City and are prepared on the modified-accrual method of accounting.

Encumbrances (commitments related to unperformed purchase orders or contracts for goods or

services) are used only as an intemal management control device during the year. The City does not

have any encumbrances outstandingatyear end since appropriations lapse atyear end. However,

encumbered amounts are generally re-appropriated and honored as part of the following year's

budget.

Although Utah State law requires the

govemmental and proprietary), it only
govemmental funds.

Tax Revenues

initial preparation of budgets for all City funds (both

requires the reporti actual versus such budgets for

Properly taxes are collected by the Salt Lake Co and refued to the City in five to six

installments in November, December, and year and a final settlement by March

3 lst. Taxes are levied and are due and payable on I st and delinquent after November 30th

n accrual ofdelinquent current and prior
year's properly taxes beyond that whi 60 days after fiscal year end has not

been made, as the amounts are not accrual for current year property taxes

estimated to be collected the and is made each year.

Sales taxes are collected ission and remitted to the City monthly. An
accrual has been made for State for the period ended June 3Oth and thus due

and payable to the Ql

utility companies doing business with the City includingFranchise
telephone, utility, and electric utility cornpanies. The fees are remitted on a

, or annual basis. An accrual has been made for fees due and payablemonthly, quarterlyl
to the City at June 3

4. DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS

Cash and Investments

Deposits and investments forthe Cify are governed by the Utah Money ManagementAct (Utah Code

Annotated, Title 51, Chapter 7 , "the Act") and by rules of the Utah Money Management Council
("the Council"). Following are discussions of the City's exposure to various risks related to its cash

management activities.

of each year at which time they become
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2015

4. DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FLINDS (CONTINUED)

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the City's deposits may
not be recovered, The City's policy for managing custodial credit risk is to adhere to the Money
Management Act. The Act requires all deposits ofthe City to be in a qualified depository, defined as
any financial institution whose deposits are insured by an agency of the federal govemment and
which has been certified by the Commissioner of Financial Institutions as meeting the requirements
of the Act and adhering to the rules of the Council. At times during the year, the City's bank
balances may have exceeded the insured levels under FDIC guidelines.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that the counterparfy to an in fulfillits obligations. The City's
policy for limiting the credit risk of investments is to plv Money Management Act.

The City invests with the Utah public FundpTIF), an external pooled
investment fund managed by the Utah State and subject to the Act and Council
requirements. The PTIF is not registered with the an investment company, and deposits in
the PTIF are not insured or otherwise of Utah. The PTIF operates and repofis
to participants on an amortized cost basisJ and losses, net of administration fees,
ofthe PTIF are allocated based upon the daily balances.

The City also has i Asset Management, LLC. Moreton Asset
Management, LLC, an
in compliance with the

by the Utah State Treasurer, invests City money

The City has i byftlstee in a money market mutual fund (MMMF). The mutual
fund invests States government securities. The City also has investments in
an overnight in account.

As ofJune 30,2015, had the following investments and maturities:

Investment Maturities (in years)

More
Investment Type Fairvalue Less than I I to 5 6 to l0 than l0

Act.

$ s,s4s,35l $ 5,s4s,3sl $ - $ _ $ _P IIF
Corporate Bonds
U.S. Government Bonds

Agency Bonds

Commercial Paper
MMMF

t,952,809

306,537

t,701,025
99,986

402,529

9s22s8 1,000,5s 1

- 306,537

- t,701,025
- 99,986

402,529
Intemational Sweep 310)06 310206

$10.318.443 $ 7210.3M $3.108.099 $ _ $ _:::
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2015

DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Credit Risk (Continued)

At June 30,2015,the City had the following investments and quality ratings:

S&P Rating

Investment Twe Fair Velue AA+ A A- BBB+ Unrated
prrF $ 5,s4s,351 S - $ - $ - $ - $ 5-545'351

Corporate Bonds

U.S. Govemment Bonds

Agency Bonds

Commercial Paper

MMMF
International Sweep

$ 10.318.,143 $2.007,562

402,529

yill adversely affect the fair value of an

inlt} value by investing mainly in the PTIF
Act requires that the remaining term to

of aiailability of the funds to be invested.

included on the govemment-wide statement of net

$ 12,958,606

3,373,442

s 16,332,048

1,952,809 - 250,016 l-394200 308,593

306,537 306,537

1,701,02s 1,701,025

99.986

402,s29
310.206

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that

investment. The City manages its

and by adhering to the Money M
maturity of investments may

The deposits and i
position as follows:

Cash and ca

Restricted
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30,2015

DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Receivables

Receivables as of June 30,2075 for the City's individual major funds and non-major funds, in the
aggregate, including the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows:

Governmental and Internal Service Fu[ds

Receivables:

Taxes

Accoturts and other
Court frres
Intergoverrurental

Gross receivables
Less: allowance for

uncollectibles

Net total receirables

Business-tvpe Funds

Receivables

Accormts

Contracts

General RDA Internal Service

$ 2.333.876 $ 164.837 $ -

161.837

34,235

34,23s

$ 3423s$ 3.936.016 $ 164.837

Wa-ter Sanitation Funds Total

$ 1r0,837 $ 28,7t0 $ 1,028,857

Gross receivables

Less: allowance for
187,01 1 1 10,837 44,490 1.044,637

uncollectibles

Net total receivables $ 179,872 $ 18l.0ll $ 108.q37 s 44.490 $ 1.036,637

Land Heldfor Resale

Land acquired by the Redevelopment Agency (a special revenue fund) and held for resale is
accounted for as land held for resale. The cost ofland held for resale is held as inventory until the
land is sold. Land transferred from infrastructure assets of the City is recorded at a nominal amount
for accountability purposes. When the Redevelopment Agency sells land, the proceeds are recorded
as revenue at an amount greater than or less than the carrying arnount, the resulting gain/loss is
accounted for as another financing source/use. Revenue on sale ofland held for resale is recognized
when measurable and available.

Nonmajor
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2015

DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FLTNDS (CONTINUED)

Deferred Revenue

Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with receivables for revenues that are not
considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. Governmental funds also defer
revenue recognition in connection with resources that have been received, but not yet earned. At the

end ofthe current fiscal year, the various components ofdeferred revenue and unearned revenue

reporled in the govemment funds were as follows:

Unavailable Unearned

Property taxes receivable (General Fund)

Court frres receivable (General Fund)

Total deferred/unearned revenue for governmental $-

47



4

MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2015

DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FLTNDS (CONTINUED)

Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows:

07/01114 Increases Decreases

Governmental ac tivities

Capital assets, not depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not depreciated

Capital assets, depreciated:
Buildings

Improvements other

than buildings

In-frastructure

06t30/15

$ 60207,s33
6,516,736

66,724,269

6,814,382

696,498

47,734,8

3,674,594

$ - s 60,207,533

(6,s16,736) 5tt,7s45r1,754

st1,7s4&, 6,516,736) 60,719,287

- 14,021,965

- 1,358,218

- 49,690,720

(102,8sr) 4,661,392

(102,851) 69,732,29s

Machinery and equipment

Total capital assets, depreciated

Accumulated depreciation:

Buildings
Improvements other

than buildings

Infrastructure
Machinery and

Total

Total capital assetsl

Net governmental

(247,476)

(33,744)

(1,921,700)

(2,s03,388)

(201284)
(31,713,7t8)

2,687,063) (282,849) 102,851 (2,867 961)

(2,48s,769) l02,8s l (37 ,285,4s1)

' 24,017,757 8429,087 32A46,844

$ 90,742,026 $ 8,940,841 $ (6,s16,736) $ 93.166.131

7,5

66t.720
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2015

DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED)

C apital Ass ets (C ontinued)

07tollt4 Increases Decreases

B usine ss-tvpe activtities
Capital assets, not depreciated:

Water stock and rights

Land

Capital assets, depreciated:

Buildings 2,273,627

Improvements other than buildings

06/30/15

Construction in progress 1,052,775 12ll,164 (572,053) 1,691,886

Total capital assets, not depreciated 4249,136 12ll,164 (572,053) 4,888247

Water
Sewer

Infrastructure
Machinery and equipment

Total capital assets, depreciated

Accumulated depreciation:
Buildings
Improvements other tlan

Water
Sewer

Infrastructwe

$3,081299$-$
tt5,062

33,r45,245

42s5,2ss
42ss,334

1S9,4s7q

(s7476)

(83 1,s46)
(86,03s)

( 103,07s)

- $ 3,08t299
- 115,062

- 4,174,626

- 33,151,801

- 4 rqs r(5
- 5,N3,673

(31,379) t972tl

(3r,379) 46,782,s66

- (286,t29)

- (8,N22s3)
- (576,71r)
- (1,367,971)

Machinery and ts729s\ (13.906) 3r.379 t39,822)

Total v (9,312,227) ( 1,092,038) 31379 (10,372,886)

Total capital assets,

depreciated (net) 34.806.691 r -602-989 36,409,680

Net business-type capital assets $ 39,055,827 S 2,814.153 $ (572,053) $ 41297,927
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June 30, 2015

DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FLTNDS (CONTINUED)

In the government-wide
activity:

Govemmental activitie s :

Creneral govemment

Public safety
Highways and public improvements

Parks, recreation, and public property

Total depreciation expense - governmental activities

Business-type activities :

Water
Storm water
Sewer

financial statements depreciation was charged as follows by program or

$ 231,685

80,046

2,097,570

76.468

$ 2A8s,769

$ 900,76l

IOs,242

86.035

Total depreciation expense - business-type $ r,092,038

Investments In and Advances to Joint Ventures

V

The Public Utilities fund has Valley Water Reclamation Facility
(SVWRF), which is During 2013, the City, in discussion with
other SVWRF members, for this investment from the equity method to the

cost method. It was de ,l future capital contributions for expansion rvill be

necessary, and no residual the investment. A prior period adjustment in the

amount of $1,568, in 2013 to increase the investment in SVWRF in the Public

Utilities fund, w [nvestment to $3,333,105. This amount represents the City's
cumulative

SVWRF, A political subdivision of the State of Utah, was formed pursuant to

the provisions of Cooperation Act. SVWRF's membership is comprised of two
municipalities and sanitary improvement districts. In addition to the City, the

members consist of West Jordan City, South Valley Sewer District, Sandy Suburban Improvement
District and Midvalley Improvement District. SVWRF was formed to construct, operate and

maintain a regional sewage treatment facility.

In July 2005, the Facility issued Utah Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 2005 for $19,425,000. Annual
principal payments began August 15, 2006, semiannual interest payments began on February 15,

2006 and are scheduled to be made February 15 and August l5 each year until maturity, at an interest

rate of 3.S\o/oto 5.00%. The bonds mature on August 15, 2030. The proceeds from the sale of the

Series 2005 Bonds are being used to (i) finance a portion of the costs of construction of certain

improvements to the Facility, including the expansion of the capacity of the sewer treatment plant,

and (ii) pay certain costs associated with the issuance ofthe Series 2005 bonds.

The total debt service for the issued bonds is for two entities' (Midvale and West Jordan) obligation
for their share of the expansion of the treatment plant. These two entities are billed monthly for
principal and interest obligations for their share of debt service requirements. Midvale City's share

ofthe principal balance at June 30,2015 is $1,807,000.
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DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS (CONTTNUED)

The Midvale City Council approved, by resolution, recognition of the obligation for the 2005 sewer

revenue bonds issued by SVWRF and to appropriate and pay the debt service obligations.

SVWRF is governed by its board of directors. Under the organization agreement, each of the five
members is entitled to appoint one of SVWRF's five directors. The management is under the Board

of Directors, which elects officers and appoints the management staff.

The complete financial statements for South Valley Water Reclamation Facility for the year ended

December 31,2014 can be obtained from the South Valley Water Reclamation Facility at 7495 South

1300 West, West Jordan, UT 84084.

At June 30,2015, the Sanitation fund had a 5.16oh o Trans-Jordan Cities Landfill,
which is accounted for by the equity method. In to Midvallfry, the Trans-Jordan Cities
Landfill is owned by the cities of Murray, Sandyftuth , West JYrdan, Draper, and Riverton

which own 8.42yo, 29.95yo, 13.77%0, 21.7 0yo, 10.75% of the landfill, respectively.

Trans-Jordan Cities Landfill is a separate,legal political subdivision of the State of Utah

and was formed pursuant to the provisi Cooperation Act. The City has no firm
commitment to make additional equity ,Jordan Cities Landfi 11.

Trans-Jordan Cities Landfi ll operate and maintain a refuse dumping facility.
Under the organization agreement, the board ofTrans-Jordan is governed

directors is appointed by is under the board of directors, which elects

officers and appoints the 1 During the year ended June 30, 2015, the City
contributed capi a $12,840 gain in equity of joint venture, and increased its

participating i
the facility.

, resulting in a corresponding increase in its investment of

The complete fi for Trans-Jordan Cities Landfill for the year ended June 30, 201 5

can be obtained from
84095.

Landfill offices, 10873 South 7200 West, South Jordan, UT

Interlocal Agreements

Valley Emergency Communications Center

The City is a member of Valley Emergency Communications Center (the Center). The Center was

organized June 30, 1988, as a joint enterprise between the City, Murray City, Salt Lake County,
Sandy City, South Jordan City, West Jordan City and West Valley City. The primary purpose ofthe
Center is to fund and operate a communications center which handles communications and other

services for the members, including police, fire, 91 I service, dispatch and records services.
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4. DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Int er Lo c al Agr e em ent s (C ontinue d)

The Center is governed by a Board of Trustees consisting of one representative from each member
appointed by the governing body thereof. The Center's activities are funded by a surcharge tax on
telephones within each member's city and member assessments. The Board of Trustees sets

assessments for all member agencies in amounts sufficient to provide the funds required by the
annual budget. The Center determines the 911 assessments for the telephone users within the

member's jurisdictions.

Separate audited financial
obtained from the Finance

statements for Valley Emergency Communications Center may be

Utah Telecommunications Open Infrastructure Network

The City is one of 11 founding members of the Telecom ons Open Infrastructure
Network (UTOPIA), formed by an interlocal under the laws of the

State of Utah. UTOPIA was created to desi ild, operate and maintain an open,

wholesale, public Telecommunication i delivers high-speed connections to every
home and business in the member comrEltities. is jointly owned by the members. No
equity investment has been recorded lA continues to report a net assets

deficit. As of June 30,20145, the net posi 177,863,318.

The Ci[ is a pledging
payment of UTOPIA's
receive UTOPIA's
two years of bond
refinanced the

UTOPIA will
that there are i:

to reimburse the

sales and use tax revenues to partially guarantee

pledge, the City will be among the first cities to
A issued $ I 85,000,000 in revenue bonds. The first

a debt reserve fund. In December 2011, UTOPIA
the bonds are due in July 2026, net revenues from

reserve fund for payments on the bond debt. To the extent
ues to pay the debt service, the 1 I pledged members are required
vice fund ofany shortfall by their respective percentages up to a

for

specific dollar paid by Pledging Members to UTOPIA to reimburse the debt

service reserve fund wi a loan to be repaid by UTOPIA.

The City's annual commitment increases by 2% each year, and ranges from $823,363 in Fiscal Year
2015 to $1,329,152 in Fiscal Year 2040.

A note receivable was recorded in the telecom fund during 2012, with an offsetting allowance for
doubtfulaccounts. Thebalancewas$4,589,782asofJune30,20l5.ltiscurrentlyuncleariforwhen
UTOPIA will be in position to repay the note.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30,2015

4. DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Utah lnfrastructure Agency

The City is one of eight member cities of the Utah Infrastructure Agency (UIA), formed by an

interlocal cooperative agreement organized under the laws of the State of Utah. The UIA was

established on July 6,2010, for the purpose offinancing, constructing, equipping, and operating an

open, wholesale, advanced communications infrastructure utility system throughout the City and

interconnection with other members of the UIA. The UIA has issued debt of approximately $31

million. The City pledged sales and use tax revenue toward its share of any debt service fund

shortfall. The anticipated pledge amount is 6.60% of the annual debt service fund shortfall. Any
bonds or debt issued or incurred by UIA will not constitute debt of the City. As of June 20145,the
net position deficit was $587,559.

Unified Police Department (UPD)

The UPD is a Police Department, run by the Salt tyS serves the following Salt

Lake County entities:City of Holladay, Ri
City, and the unincorporated areas of Salt
comprehensive police services at a lower_cost. By ining a variety of police services such as

SWAT, forensics, records, canine, and lces pne organization, communities can share

the costs with other communities, saving reducing the tax burden ofcitizens.

The UPD is run by a Board of of elected officials from the communities served.

Day-to-day operations are addition to managing shared services, the Sheriff
oversees local precincts, who is chosen by each respective community.
Chiefs run each local preci ty over local operations such as Community Oriented

Policing, traffic, guards. This flexible structure allows participating communities

to take ad efficiencies of pooled services while retaining local control
over precinct-

The annual budget is formally adopted by the UPD Board of Directors, of which the

Midvale City Mayor i member with full voting rights.

Interfund Receivable, Payables and Transfers

At June 30,2015, no interfund balances remained. Transfers were made which will not be repaid.

Such amounts for the fiscal year ended June 30,2015 were as follows:

Fund Transferring Out Fund Re ceiving Transfer Amor,rnt

General fund
General fund
General fund
Redevelopment Agency
Munic ipal B uilding A uthority
Water enterprise fund
Storm Water enterprise fund

Capital projects fund
Nonmajor enterprise firnd
Internal service fund
General fund
Capital projects fund
Internal service fund
Internal service fund

The UPD allows communities to have

$ 1,088,956
1,100,000

30,800
25,OOO

60,ooo
121,600
61.300

$ 2,487,656
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DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FLINDS (CONTINUED)

G eneral Obli gation Bonds

The City issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of
major capital facilities. General obligation bonds have been issued for governmental activities.
General obligation bonds are direct obligations and are pledged by the full faith and credit of the

City. These bonds generally are issued as serial bonds with equal amounts ofprincipal maturing each

year. General obligation bonds currently outstanding are as follows:

Bond Description

Public Safety Series 2005

$ 3,370,000

General obligation bond debt service

Annual
Originallssue Princbal

$20,000 to

$ 3.370,000 $39s,000

Final Due Amowrt at
Date 6130/15Interest Rate

9nst2019

ty are as follows:

$ 1,800,000

$ 1,800,000

TotalsInterest

2016
2017
201 8

2019
2020
Thereafter

330,000
340,000
360,000
375,000
395,OOO

74,778
60,140
44,340
25,965

8.295

404,778
400,140
404,340
400,965
403,2-95

$ 1,800,000 $ 2r3,518 $ 2,013.518
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June 30, 2015

DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FLTNDS (CONTINUED)

Revenue Bonds

The City has issued bonds where the revenues and assets ofthe issuing fund are pledged as security

for the bonds.

Revenue bonds outstanding at June 30, 2015 by issue are as follows:

Annual
Bond Descrbtion Original Issue Princbal

RDA Revenue Series

2010B (BAB)
MBA Revenue Series

2012
Excise Tax Series 2009

Water and Sewer

Series 20078

Water and Sewer

Series 2007C

Water and Sewer
Series 20104
Water and Sewer
Series 2010B (BAB)
Water and Sewer
Series 2012

Water and

Series 2013

Water and Sewd
Series 2014

Final Due

Interest Rate Date

5/t/2034

t0/t/2038

'5t2019

Amount at

6130/15

$ 23,750,000

8,755,000

1,140,000

5,445,000

3,968,000

335,000

6,595,000

1278,000

2A09,000

2,800,000

$ s6,475,000

$900,000 to

s1,730,000

$235,000
to $520,000

$225,000

$435,000

$124,000

$143,000 to

$200,000

$153,000 to

$224,000

to
4.00Yo

4.01%o to
6.09Y"

2.90OYo

2.4200h

2.77OYo

r0/U2032

t0/t/2029

to/y2015

t0/U2030

4/1/2027

t0/t/2028

t0/v2029

Build America Bonds ("BAB") are federally taxable but the City receives a subsidy from the Internal
Revenue Service equal to 27.7% of the interest paid.

$ 23,750,000

8,990,000

2,335,000

6,650,000

5,050,000

4.01Yo n

6.2

2.w;
500%

'4.0U/o to
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DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Revenue Bonds (Continued)

Revenue bond debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021 -2025

2026 -2030

2031 -2035

2036 -2039

Principal

$ 2,574.000

2.850.000

2.941,000

3.0t6.000

Interest Totals

$ 2,477,320 $

2.384,085

2.282,397

2.t7r,992
2.056.990

8.681.868

5.186.746

1.529.080

s,05 r,320

s.234,085

5.223,397

5.187.992

4.852,990

23.713.868

21.097.746

I 1.424,080

Notes Payable

The City entered into a note payable County for $300,000 during 2011,

payable over l0 years with ann . The note bears no interest. The note

represents the City's portion capital project completed during 2011. The City
recorded $150,000 of the offiation both and Storm Drain funds.

The City also entered into a payable with UIA, wherein the City will bill and

collect end users of UTOPIA located in the City on behalf of UIA. The

City is entitled inistrative costs and the remaining95% is due to UIA. The

City becomes

is responsible
At June 30,2015,

104 1.5@.259

$ 83.349.737

user fees stipulated in the agreement should the end user default.

balance for services fees collected was $2 12,8 67 . D'lring2012,
the City created an fund (telecom) to account for the activity of this service contract.

user agreement, along with UIA and the end user. The City
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30,2015

DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FLTNDS (CONTINUED)

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows:

07l0lll4 lncreases Decreases M/30115 Due tn One Year

Govemnrental activities

Bonds payable:

Bcise taxrevenue

kase revenue

Ceneral obligation

Add: unamrtizd premuns

and discounts

Total bonds payable

Note payable

Compensated absences

C,o vemmental act iv ities,

long-term liabilities

Business-tvoe activities

Bonds payable:

Water and Sewer

Add : unamortized premium

Total bonds payable

Notes payable

296,792

s 37,727,508 $ (1,9s4,64s) $ 36,077,489 $ 2,M0.862

16,948

$ 1.3e0,000 $ -

33,610.000

2, I I 5.000

T5,716

37,v0,716

90,000

$ (2s0.000) $

(1,10s,000)

1,1,10,000 $ 275,000

32,505,000 1,1210,000

1,800,000 330,000

1,745,000

15,000

280.862

$ 23,801,000

1il,'176

(971.000)

(8,s621

\979,s62)

(30,000)

(57,313)

$ 22,830,000

| 5t,6t4

22,981,614

3C0,972

77,332

1,159,000

,t23

l,159,000

15,000

72.877Cotrpensated absences

Bus iness-type activrties,

long-term liabilities 122 $- 56,071 $ (1.066,875) s 23.3s9,9r8

Compensated ntal activities are generally liquidated by the general fund.

Other

Risk Management

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The City participates in the
Utah Local Government Insurance Trust (Trust), a public entity risk pool to manage its risk of loss.

The City pays an annual premium to the trust for its general insurance coverage. The Trust was
created to be self-sustaining through member premiums and will reinsure through commercial
companies for claims in excess of one million dollars for each insured event. As of June 30,2015
there were no outstanding unpaid claims. Also, the City had no claim settlements during the three
years ending June 30,2015 which exceeded its insurance coverage.

The City is a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome ofthese lawsuits is not presently

determinable, in the opinion of the City's counsel the resolution of these matters will not have a

material adverse effect on the financial condition of the City.

57

3s,645,038

75,000

357.451



4

MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30' 2015

DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FLINDS (CONTINUED)

Other Information (C ontinued)

Redevelopment Agency

In connection with the activities of the Redevelopment Agency (RDA), intergovernmental revenues

fromproperlytaxincrementsofothergovemmentalentitiestotaling$3,057, l53weregenerated. The

RDA was not required to pay any portion of this revenue to other taxing agencies.

During the year ended June 30,2015, funds expended by the RDA were limited to the categories of
redevelopment, administration costs, and debt service. Admiqistrative costs totaled $484,699,

disbursements to developers totaled $3,081,076, and debt costs totaled $2,255,861. The

redevelopment cost was funded with unspent bond

Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans

a prior year issuance.

Plan Description

Eligible plan participants are provided the Utah Retirement Systems (URS).

URS is comprised of the followi

. Public Employees System (Noncontributory System): a multiple

employer, cost- retirement systems.

. Tier 2 Contributory Retirement System (Tier 2 Public Employees

Svstem ', cost-sharing, public employee retirement systems.

The Tier 2 System became effective July 1, 2011. All eligible employees

beginning work on 1,2011, who have no previous service credit with URS, are members

of the Tier 2 Reti

The URS is established and governed by the respective sections of Title 49 of the Utah Code

Annotated 1953, as amended. URS defined benefit plans are amended statutorily by the State

Legislature. The Utah State Retirement Office Act in Title 49 provides for the adrninistration of URS

under the direction of the Board, whose members are appointed by the Govemor. URS is composed

of fiduciary funds defined as pension (and other employee benefit) trust funds. URS is a component

unit of the State of Utah. Title 49 of the Utah Code grants the authority to establish and amend the

benefit terms. URS issues a publicly available financial report that can be obtained by writing Utah

Retirement Systems, 560 East 200 South, Salt Lake City, Utah 84102 or visiting the website:

www.urs.org.

General lnformation about the Pension Plan
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2015

DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FLTNDS (CONTINUED)

Benefits Provided

URS provides retirement, disability, and death benefits. Retirement benefits are as follows:

Years of Seruice Requited
Final Average and/or Age Eligible for Benefit Percent Per Year

Be ne fit of Service COLA**System Salary

Noncontributory System Highest 3 years 30 years any age

25 years any age*
20 years age 60*

l0 years age 62*
4 years age 65

Tier 2 Public Employees System Highest 5 years 35 years any age

20 years age

10,vears age,

4

2 O%o per year all Years UPto 4Yo

| 5%o per year all Years UP to
2 50yo

Judges. *+rich is a compoudinB b€nefit
uuscJ CPI increascs n(,1 me( ma) be

+with acturial rcduclions

'+All posl-retirement cost-ot-living adjNtm€nls are non-compouding and are th€ original benell(

1'he cosr-ol'-living adjustments are also limilcd 10 the actul Consmer Price In ) incrcqse 1'or the year

carried lbMrd to subsqrent yees

Contributions

As a condition of participation in URS,

percentages of salary and wages as

are required to confibute certain

and specified by the URS Board.

amount that, when combined with employee

finance the costs of benefits earned by employees

inance any unfunded actuarial accrued liability.
as follows:

Paid by EmPloYer
Employee Employer Contribution

Paid for Employee Rates

Contributions are actuarially
contributions (where

during the year, with an

Contribution rates for the

Contributory Syste

1 1 1- Local Gove I Division Tier 2

Noncontributory System

15- Local Governmental Division Tier I

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

14.830Yo

18.47OYo

Pension Assets, Liabilities, Expense, and Deferred Out/lows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to Pensions

At June 30,2015, the City reported a net pension asset of $3,513 and anet pension liability of
$7,594,967.

The net pension asset and liability was measured as of December 3 1,2014, and the total pension

liability used to calculate the net pension asset and liability was determined by an actuarial valuation

as of January l, 2014 and rolled-forward using generally accepted actuarial procedures. The

proportion of the net pension asset and liability was based upon actual historical employer

iontributions to the plan from the census data submitted to the plan for pay periods ending in2014.
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2015

DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FLINDS (CONTINUED)

Net Net
Proportionate Pension Pension

Share Asset Liability
Noncontributory System
Tier 2 Public Employees System

Total Net Pension Asset / Liabiliry

resources and defened i
as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

0.3673148%0 $ -
o.1159186%io 3.513

$ 7,594,9-67

$ 3,513 $ 1.s94,967

For the year ended December 31,2014, the City recognized pension expense of $404,147. At
June 30,2015, the reported deferred outflows ofresources and inflows of resources
related to pensions are as follows:

fe rre d Deferred
Inflows of
Resources

of
Reffiurces

Differences between expected and actual s s2,o7s

156,565Changes in assumptions

Net difference between projected a
pension plan investments

Changes in proportion and

and proportionate share of
Contributions subse

Total $ 365,866 $ 208,640

The $329, outflows of resources related to pensions results from
contributions m ior to the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, but subsequent to the
measurement date 31,2014. These contributions will be recognized as a reduction of
the net pension Iiabili upcoming fiscal year. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of

36,366

329,500

ofresources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense

Deferred Outflows
(Inflows) of
Resources

2015

2016
20t7
2018
20t9
Thereafter

$ (42,619)
(42,619)
(42,619)
(40,s7s)

(614)
(3,226)
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2015

DETAILED NOTES FORALL FLNDS (CONTINUED)

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability in the December 31, 2014 actuarial valuation was determined using the
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Inflation

Sahry increases

Investment rate of return

Asset Class

2.75 percent

3.50 - 10.50 percent, average, including inflation

7.50 percent, net of pension plan investment expense,

including inflation

Active member mortalitv rates are a function of the memb uender, occupation, and age and are

developed based upon plan experience. Retiree morti ptions are highlighted in the

following table:

Reti red Member Mortal ity
Class of Mem ber

Local Gorernment, PuHic F.rnployees

Men RP 20O0mWC ( I 00%)

Women EDUF (l20oZ)

EDUM : Consrrrcted mortality table based on actul multiplied by given percentage

EDUF : Constructed mortal ity tabled based gg act ml educators multiptied by g:ven percentage

RP 2000mWC: RP 2000 Combined mqffi]le for with uirite collar adjutments multiplied [, grven percentage

The actuarial , 2014 valuation were based on the results of an

actuarial experience of January 1,2009 - December 31,2013.

The long-term
block method i

pension plan investments was determined using a building-
ranges ofexpected future real rates ofreturn (expected returns,

net ofpension p and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These

ranges are com the long-term expected rate ofretum by weighting the expected
future real rates of the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.
The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of retum for each major asset class are

summarized in the following table:

Expected Return Arithmetic BLsiq
Real Return Long-Term Expected

Target Asset
Allocation

Arithmetic
Basis

Portfolio Real
Rate ofReturn

2.82v,
0.16v,
0.66%;,

l.O2Yo

0.57'
O.OOYI

Equity securities
Debt secwities
Real assets

Private equity
Absofute return

4OYr

2tr/o
t3v:,
9/"
180

7.O6Yo

0.80y"
5.10y"
lt.300/0
3.l5Yo
O.OU/oCash and cash equivalents ff/"

IOOYy 5.23Y"

Inflation 2.75Y"

Totals

Expected arithmetic nominal retum 7.98Y"
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2015

DETAILED NOTES FORALL FLINDS (CONTTNUED)

The 7.50 percent assumed investment rate of retum is comprised of an inflation rute of 2.7 5 percent

and a real return of4.75 percent that is net ofinvestment expense.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.50 percent. The projection of cash

flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee contributions will be made at the

current contribution rate and that contributions from all participating employers will be made at

contractually required rates that are actuarially determined and certified by the URS Board. Based on

those assumptions, the pension plan's fiduciary net position was ploj to be available to make all
projected future benefit payments ofcurrent active and inacti oyees. Therefore, the long-term
expected rate of return on pension plan investments was

payments to determine the total pension liability.
to all periods ofprojected benefit

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net ility to Changes in the

Discount Rate

The following table presents the proportionate net pension liability calculated using the

discount rate of 7.50 percent, as well share of the net pension liability
would be if it were calculated using a di percentage-point lower (6.50 percent)

Lt rate:or one percentage-point higher (8.50

1Yo Discount lY'
Decrease Rate Increase

Net pension (

(650%) (7.s0%\ (8.s0%)

$ 3,8s2,78s $ r,s91,454 S (290.381)

Pension Plan ition

Proportionate s

Detailed information
issued URS financial

401(a) Plan

401(k) Plan

457 Plan
RHS Plan

pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately

Defined Contribution Pension Plans

The City participates in defined contribution pension plans sponsored and administered by URS.

Voluntary contributions may be made by employees into the plans subject to Intemal Revenue Code

limitations. The following is a summary through June 30, 2015:

201 5 2015

Enfloyee Paid Enfloyer Paid

Contributions Contributions
$-s

s,462
57,265

22,772

47,9_27

o
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6.

MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30,2015

SUBSEOUENT EVENT

OnNovember 10,2015, the City's Redevelopment Agency (RDA) issued bonds totaling $12,961,000
to be used for the construction of a parking facility at the Bingham Junction site. The bonds carry an

interest rate of 2.75%o and matures inMay 2034.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT RELATED TO PENSIONS

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued StatementNo. 68, "Accounting and Financial

Reporting for Pensions" resulting in the recognition of assets, liabilities, expenses, and deferred

inflows and outflows related to pensions. Prior to this statement, most of this information was either

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements or was available in a separate report issued by Utah
Retirement Systems. The implementation of this statement resq$ in the restatement of net position
as follows:

Net positiorl as previou\, reported

Net pemion ass€t

Defened oudlows of resouces related to pereiom

Net pembn liability

Net positbr! as restated

Net positbr! as previou\, reported

Net pereion asset

Defened outflows

Net pereion lbbiltq,

Net positbrl as restated

46,387

Storm Water
$ 2262.39

28,181

(301.406) (l84..lll)

s 24.440)30 s 2,106,369

Govemntal Buiness-
Activitbs tlpe Activitbs

s 65,738,813 S 28,667,910

128,577 76,595

(1,48s207) (497,7t1\

s 644Ra rfl1 t:!:461e4_

Other Inteml
Sanitation Proprietary Services

$ 1.177.496 S 532.766 S t,EU:767

1,526 301 3,967

(9,91s) (1,979) (2s.779)

-$-L&1192- -!--::lr!9- jJ.@-

OJ
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Scheduleof thePropor:'.',"i&?.111"r'.1t"'r:*"tPensionLiabilitv

Tier 2 Public
Noncontributory Employees

Proportion of the net pension liabikty (asset)

Proportionate share of the net persion liability (asset)

Covered employee payroll $

Proportionate share of the net pension liabilfy (asset) as a percentage of
its covered-employee payroll

PIan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liabikty

0.3673148Yo

$ t,s94,967 $

5l.O2Yo

90.2OYo

O.ll59186%0
(3,513)

-O.62Yo

lO3.5O%o

3,t26,O27 S 568,393

+This schedule usually covers the l0 most recent fiscal years. however, this is the information available as ofthe implementation year of
GASB 68
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NIIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Schedule of Pension Contributions

Last 10 Fiscal Years*

Contractually required contribution
Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution

Contribution deficiency (excess ;

Covered employee payroll
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee palroll

Tier 2 Public
Noncontributoty _@]9ry
s s77.316 S 47,425

(s77.316) @7.82s)

s 3,126-027 $ 568,393
78.47o/o 8.41"/"

rThis schedule uually covers the 10 most recent fiscal yeas; howevc, this is the infomation available 6 of the imPlementation yer of
GASB 68
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Notes to the Required Supplementary Information

June 30, 2015

ACTUARIALLY DETERMINED PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS

Contribution rates include an amount for normal cost, the estimated amount necessary to finance benefits
earned by the members during the current year, and an amount for amortization of the unfunded or excess
funded actuarial accrued liability over a closed 2}-year amortization period. The rates are determined
using the entry age actuarial cost method.

Contributions made were in accordance with actuarially computed funding requirements. For contribution
rate purposes the actuary evaluates the assets ofthe plan based on a S-year smoothed expected retum
wherein 20 percent ofa year's excess or shortfall ofexpected retum is recognized each year for five years.
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Combining Statement of Net Position - Nonmajor Proprietary Funds

June 30, 2015

Street
Lighting Telecom Total

ASSE-IS

Cunent assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Unrestricted

Receivables:

Accounts
Contracts receivable

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:

Contracts receivable

Notes receivable, net
Net pension asset

Total noncunent assets

Total asseh

DEFERRM OLrIFI,OWS OF RESOTIRCES

Defened outflows related to pensions

Total defened outflows ofresources

LTABILITIES

Cunent liabilities:
Accounts payable

Total current liabilities

Non current liab ilities :

Note payable

Net pension liab

Total noncunent

Total liatilities

Deferred inflows related to pensions

Total defened inflows ofresources

NET POSITION

Unrestricted

Total net position

s 253,169 S 77,t96

27,4_10

280,579

1,300

15,780

94,276

330,365

28,710

15,780

374.855

208,290

307,484

4

515,778

890,633

366

212,8-67

212.867

212,867

13,968

13.%8

2t2.867

1.595

214.462

228,430

209

209

265,177 397,183 662.360

$ 265,177 $ 397.183 $ 662,360
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position -

Nonmajor Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30' 2015

OPERATINGREVENI.]ES
Charges for selwices
Other

Total operating revenues

OPERATNGEXPENSES
Administration
Street lighting
Te lecornrrunications

Total operating expens es

Operating income (loss)

NON-OPERATING REVENI,IES GXPENSES)

Interest income

Totat nonoperating rer,tnues (expens es )

Income before trans fers

Transfers in

Change in net position

Total net psition - beginning

Total net position - s 26s,r77 $ 397,183 $ 662,360:-:

Street
Ughting

s 246,459

2,19s

248,654

302,891

123,938

175,000

(e86)

266,163

Telecom

$ 15,421

r 8,000

33,421

825,907

825,907

(2s6)

(256)

(792,742)

925,000

r32,258

264,92s

Total

$ 261,880

20,195

282,075

302,891

r23,938
82s,%7

1,252,736

(970,661)

1,933

't,933

(968,728)

1,100,000

131,272

531,088
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Combining Statement of Cash Flows - Nonmajor Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended June 30,2015

Street
Lighting Telecom

Cash flor,ra from operating activities
Receipts from cu stomers
Payments to suppliers

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flous from noncapital financing activities
Transfers from other funds

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

Cash floua from calital and related financing activities
Increase in contracts receivable
Increase in note receivable
Increase in note pal,able

Net cash used by capital and related financing activities

Cash flou,s from inrrcsting activites
Interest received

Net cash provided by inrrcsting activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equi\alents

Cas h and cas h equiralents, beginning ofyear

Cash and cash equi\,alents, end of year

Reconciliation ofoperating income (loss) to net
cash provided (used) by oprating activities

Operating income (loss)
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable
Contracts receivable
Accounts payable

Net cash provided (used) [ ope

Total

243,722$32,116$275,838
(4s4.4s4) (836.3s8) (1.2e0.812)

(210.732) (804.242) (r.O14.974)

I 75.OOO 925.OOO l.loo.ooo

t 75,OOO 925.OOO I,loo,ooo

(2,726)
(1 r 3,884)

t4-294

(2-726)
(l 13,884)

t4-294

r02.3

(97O,661)

(4.et7)
(1.320)

(27-62s) (lo.4sr) (38.076)

(210.732) S (804.242) $ (1,014.974)

(178,17s) s

(4.932)

(7e2.486) S

l5
- (1,320)

2.189 1.933

1.933

( 18,186 (15.3s7)

34s.722286.71 o
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Combining Statement of Net Position - Internal Service Funds

June 30, 2015

Fleet m Total

ASSE-TS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Unrestricted

Accounts receivable

Inventory

Total current assets

Noncunent assets:

Net pension asset

Capital assets:

Construction in progress

Automobiles, net

Machinery and equipment, net

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Defened outflows related to pensions

Total defened outflows ofresources

LTABILITIES

Cument liabilities:
Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Compensated absences

Total current liabiliti,

Noncurrent liabilities :

Compensated abs

Net pension liability

Total noncunent liabilities

Total liabilities

DEF'ERRED INFLOWS OF RESOTIRCES

Delened inflows related to pensions

Total defened inflows of resources

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets

Unrestricted

Total net pos ition

1,M1,991 $

34,235
\ 6))

18,098 $ 1,460,089

- 34,235

- s,622

1.481.848 18.098 1,499.946

M44

87,768

7,192

5.097

87,768

7,192

5.091

100.057 100.057

1,275

20,73s

r.275

20.73s

22.010 22,010

122.067 122.067

2,712 ) 11)

) 11) 2,712

I,035,132

1,361,869 18,098

1,035,132

r,379,967

2.397.001 $ 18,098 $ 2.415.099

37,724

543,980

453.428

1,035,176

2.535.122

756 4,7s6
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position -

Internal Service Funds
For the Year Ended June 30,2015

OPERATINGREVENT]ES
Charges for services
Other

Total olrrating revetrues

OPERATNGEXPENSES
Salaries and wages
Frnployee benefits
Administration
Supplies
Repairs and maintenance
Depreciation eryense

Total operati ng expens es

Operating income

NON-OPERA TING REVENUES (DGENSES)

Interest inconre
Cain on disposal of equipnrent

Total nonoperating rewnues (expenses)

Income before trans fers

Transfers in

Change in net position

Total net position -

Total net position - ending

650,200 $ - $ 6s0,200

53,194 39,100 92,294

703.394 39. r 00 742,494

51,501

t6,222
I 13,6s5

t4

320,346

11 )<l

51,501

16,222

134,909

338,444

213,700 213.700

534,M6

1,862,955

18,098 552,144

1,862,955

$ 2.397,001 $ 18.098 $ 2,41s,099

86,4t4
tt,o23

169,201

469.

11,713 11,965

53.255 5? 755

1a
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Combining Statement of Cash Flows - Internal Service Funds

For the Year Ended June 30,2015

Fleet IT Total

Cash floua from operating activities
Receipts from cus tomers

Payments to suppliers

Payments for interfund services

Payments to employees

Net cash provided by

operating activities

Cash flonc from noncapital financing activities

Transfers from other funds

Net cash provided S
nonca;ital fi nancing activities

Cash flone from capital and related

financing activities
Purchase of capital assets

Proceeds from sale ofcapital assets

Net cas h provided (us ed) by cafltal
and related financing activities

Cash florx from inrrcsting activites

Interest received

Net cash provided hy inrasting

Net increase in cash and

cash equiralents

Cash and cash equi

beginning ofyear

Cash and cash equiralents,

Reconciliation of operating income to net

cash provided by operating activities
Operating income

Adjustrments to reconcile operatin g

income to net cash provided by

operating activities:

Depreciation and amortiztion
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable

Inventory
Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

669,159 $ 39,100$ 708,259

(s4,467)

(l 13,655)

- (s4,467)

Q.1254) (134,909)

(67,5ss) (62559

433,482 17.846 451,328

2t3,700 - 213,700

252

252

1523M

1,289,687

18,098 110,402

1,289,687

$ 1,441,991 $ 18,098 $ 1,460,089

2ss.378 $ 17,846 $ 273,224

169,201

(34,235)

(s.622)

48,592

168

169201

(34,23s)

(5,622)

48,592

168

,846)

433.482 $ 17,846 $ 45t.328
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget and Actual - Capital Projects Fund (Major Fund)
For the Year Ended June 30,2015

Budgeted Amounts

REVENUES
Interest income

Total revenues

E)(PENDITURES
Capitaloutlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
ove r (under) expe nditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in

Total other financing sources

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance at beginning of

Fund balance at end of

Original
Actual Variance with

Amounts Final Budget

$ 19.7s9 $ 19.7s9

19.759 19.159

692,s00 4.753,400 r,97s,774 2,777,626

692.500

(6e2,s00)

4.753. 1,975,774 2,777,626

2,797,385

692,500 900 1,148,956 (643,94)

1,148,956 (643,94)

(807,0se) $ 2,1s3,4r

2,827,155

$ 2,020,096
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STATISTICAL SECTION
(UNAUDITED)

This part of Midvale City Corporations' Comprehensive Ann I Report presents detailed

information as a context for better understanding the infolriEion financial statements, note

disclosures, and required supplementary information'

The statistical section consists of five main

understand how the City's financial

lp the reader assess the City's most significant local

Debt Ca

These schedules present inforriation to help the reader assess the affordability of the City's current

levels of outstanding debt and the City's ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information (Pages 96-98)

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand the

environment within which the City's financial activities take place.

Operatine Information (Pages 99-100)

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how the

information in the City's financial report relates to the services the City provides and the activities it
performs.

Financial Trends (Pases 77-79)

These schedules contain trend infi
performance and well-being have

Revenue Capaci

These schedules
revenue sources.
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Net Position By Component

(Accrual Basis of Accounting)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

I activities: 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20ll 2012 2ot3 2014 2015
Invested in capital assets,

netofrelateddebt $75,644.551 $74,774,124 $75.080.206 $84,340,131 $89,697.605 $87.926,416 $85.367.188 $83,516.093 $74.464.507 S80,565,863
Kestrrcted 683,672 46,825 19,106 3,169,169 7,998,445 1,445,511 812.835 10,410,955 3,752.036 883,082Unrestricted ,l t8) (29,558,106) (12,477.7301 05.51'otal gove rnrnental activities

net position 82,458,948 82,086,668 80,17q753 89,754,809 74,61

ss-type activities:
Invested in capital assets,

net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

4,132,90s 3,376,274 6,370,891 I
3.273,902 3.308.639 3,2r 1,353

t7,75*36s t8l),67s t8,887,s12 18,es8,384 19,014.743 20,418,787
82

1,722,515 3.206.436 t3 2 196 7 7.664.189 67 8.657.672'otal bus iness-type activitie s

net position 9.129.322 1o.361,757

rimary govemrnent:

Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 79,777,456 78,150,399

Restricted 3,957,574 3,355,464
Unrestricted 7,853,240 10,472,155

'otal prirnary governrnent
net position $ 91,588,270 $ 9l

,743 26,t2O,836 26,551,7Ot 28,235,836 28,667,910 29,076,459

79 107,484,970 106,527,091 104,254,700 102,474,477 93,4.79,250 100,984,650
27 1t,046,627 1,445,511 812,835 10,410,955 3,752,036 883,082

I s,3ss.538) ( t 3,91 s,929) (2O.28O,6s4) (2,824,s63) (6.854.s2s

l0 $110,766.481 $ 99,658,872 $ 92,6t7.O64 S 91,1s1,606 $ 92,604.778

(Continued)
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Changes in Net Position

(Accrual Basis of Accounting)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

a ctivities

General gove mnenl
Public safeg (l)
Highrvays and public improvements
Parks. recreation and public property

Redevelopment
Interest on long-tenn debt
go!€mment actryfEs expeme

iness-typ aclivities:
Public utilities - water and sewer (2)
Stom water
Sanitatiln
Telecomrnmicatioro (3)
Ambulance ( I )
Street lightirg (4)
Equity investment income

busiress-type activities
otal primrl golerrunent exlrlses

lactiulies
Charges for sewices

General go\€t.me nt
Public safety
Highways and public imprwenrents
Parks, recreation and public

OpeEting Ctrants and contributiorE

Capital grants and conhibutions

Tol.al govermental activilies progralrl revenues

BEiness-type activilies:
Charges for seruices

Public utilities - water and sewer (2)

Stom water
Sa nitation
Telecourmmications (3)
Ambulance ( 1)

Street lighting (4)
Operating grants and contributiore
Capital grants and contributions

Total buiress-typ activities program revenues

Tolal Drir

$ 3,429,916

8,402,1 I 9

2,596,1 89

649590
t03,l0l

14.936

Year
201 I2007

s 449t.932
9,009,654
2.471.946

708.693
|rl,249
I 8 1.326

1,254.625

448,026
751,O25

525,301

t3

s 5.,r4sp86
5,7 14,868

3277,687
764,440
373,800

20t4

$ 5256,415
6,050,012

2,967 9tO
7'15,784

704.130

2008

$ 4,645,ts4 S 4,720,s39

9,831,0 t0 9,957,777

2.573,930 2,577,107

8s6523 743423
108,435 I 13,965

4,748970 $ 4.047,91s

l0,69LiE9 10.803,3s3

4,462,856
6784s9

6,704,500

$ 4330929
5,5 t8,046
3,856,315

762234
395,21O

t l2

4,657,700
758,M0
930,805

8,669

28,122

5.143264
639.1 09

855,133

17,97s

I 776

4.996,s24
t2432Os
956355
793249

tTz909

$ 5,666,704

6.383475
2,500,529

813.033

618.747

738

s,608360
I ,l8l,903

918,913

82s9O7

426,829

I

I 8 I

I,364.6s2
371.766
746,902

505,780

1.708.621 .lG9s6,e3t 3,s7s,oo4 l,aosgta s,170.826
1,366p@

95t,1 l2
808,618

160,791

.980.977

t.775.932 1.835.583

55 tJ48 s63,760

745,796 767,668

559.3s4 540,682

430 3.707
s 8.357,709

t,429,6N 1236,91s

1,226505 1,450,565

18.394 13,854

45,s50 32,7W

,2O7 813.428 I.085982

2.016.108 2j36.492
558.563 s6494s
768,520 758,s6t

614.897 55t,551

592.986 7sl,@7
808256 937,858

614.002 621,180

t24s,5a) 1,618.907

1,817,5',I8 2,186,Os4

12.50t 14,819

44,050 55,67s

t.39O277 2.007,0OO

517.577

760,800

630,

( I

,782 I

1,a24,o36 2,159,882 2,656,a68 2,722,837

t,527968 2A40,536 1357,73s 1,633,0t1

20,741 78263
37,938 4O2N 60,625 67,300

742.079 810,028 4,683.624 4281.630

f.828.838 793.079 837,135

3

4.341.079 4.698.773

s9a.277 636201
797,79s 794928

589.376 53s282

t64
.919,815

s 21.164.526 s 14

s,697.8O2 5.658p12 s,771247

809,535 1,042.571 1.632,166
g7s,ass 999,127 1,010970

lsAT) 15,816 33A21

1125C9 242,776 248.6s4

9s.120 tt6,?44 117,632

s 7.706JsO 897s246 8,814

19 s 1s.064,0e7 s

175U.657 I

I 44.131,340
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Changes in Net Position (Continued)

(Accrual Basis of Accounting)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Y
20t5

( l o,7l 3.see) (12324.784) (13,760,747) (1,755,204) (27296,381) (2O,(A1,312) (10,621.O42) (10.206910) (7,943.988) (8.178.7a2

2008

3,213,580
5,796,17 |
2,390,298

227,355
13222O

242

20n9 2010 3 2014
Net (Expense)/Revenue

ac tivities
Business-type activities
Total primry go\€rnmenl net (exprcnse)/revenue

Geneml revenues
and other chonges in nea position
Govermental activities :

Taxe s

Property taxes
Sales taxes
Telecormr and franchise taxes

Interest incorne

Gain on sale and disposal of assets
Miscellaneous

Special item - tfr of public safety to other golt
Transfers - net

otal gove rNrenlal activilies

ss-type activities:
lnterest income

Equity investment (loss)

Capital contributions from other govement
Transfers - net

Total b6iness-tytE activities
Total prirnary goverruIent

16 407 427569t (349241\ (13
(l 1.598.068) fl

3,08sJ78 3,274,567
s,4785ss 5,919.0,67

22f6,7O4 2,364,69a
232,721 340,19t
4627t 6s,ts7
5,383 43.524

t,to7,ot2 I I

54.5 t9

r170,767) (22,96C|, Qo29r.6t2) (10321.381) (l

,144
4,685,317

2294,430 2.4U).689
49,641 48,14r
92,642 82,708

164228 60.371

4,1a2.241 3,255,5t3
s,179.475 5468,s52
2A4O,941 2,641,707

64497 Tt,tzA
t s t,453
26.634 196,880

(.3,237,418)

1,081,837 1,145,tO2
5,930572 6,221.sm
2,832277 2,7@,227

85,590 46,144
- 2,59a

124,783 370.476

(77

Govemental activitbs
Business-type activities
Total primary govemment

Notes:
l) Beginning in FY 2O12, Midwle was atrnexed by the Salt Lake Valley Fire Service Area, a separate taxing entity,

and fre and ambulance service are now provided by Unfied Fire Authority
(2) Beginning in FY 2o10, Midvale acquired the water service area previore\ served by Sandy City, and doubled its water custonter base
3) The Telecournruications Fud was established in FY 2ol2 to inrprove fiber optic ca;nbilities for businesses and residents
4) The Street Lighting Fud was established in FY 20l3 to provide street ienl LED

ts4,o36 33,234 6s,926 48,100 31,167 4opl5 47,@7
(338,.160) (333,730)

1oj44fi2

(1,9t5.9r5) 9,584.056 (t5,141.680) (8.ll6g0t) (t,896.123) 46e.657 1,369.871 I.454.165
10.649,9ts 4.O34,O71 I,O75,O93 430,865 566.8t I

$20233,971 $ (l I
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Governmental Activities Tax Revenues by Source

(Accrual Basis of Accounting)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Telecom-

Fiscal Property Uniform Sales Franchise and munications Transient Total

Tax Vehicle Tax Tax Energy Tax Tax Room Tax Tax Revenues

2006 $
2007

2008

2009
2010

20tt
2Ot2 (t)
2013 (l)
2ot4 (2)
2Ot5 (2)

2,724,969 S

2,895,870

2,854,070

3,312,96s
4,462.590

5,465,626
4,106,264

3,131,952

1,081,836

l,145, r 03

360,407 $

378,698

359,510

419,788

410,853
4r9,718

75,976

123,561

I 13,950

I13,980

5,478,654 $
5,919,067

5.796,171

4,975,837

4,685,317
4.706,625

5.179.

1,44

,592,661

1.680

,757,034
t.717

495

I

701,835 $

719,325

680,772

632,245

568,987
538,696

583,628

550.450
495.776

429,O24

92,732 $

116,286

I r 8,843

97,781

90,593
90,313

100277

99.540
t20,057

t34,59t

10,800,734

I 1,558,333

r r 300,049
11,031,277

1 1,853,190

12,992,658

11,802,657

t1,365,772

9,844,786

t0,130,829

I

Notes:
(l) In Fiscal Year 2O12, Midvale was annexed into

property taxes paid by Midvale busfuresses

2) Prior to Fiscal Year 2O14, the Midvale
entities as "propert;r tax revenue".

". Those revenues are

ire Service Area (SLVFSA). SLVFSA has taxing authority, and

fre protection services are now paid directly to SLVFSA.
y (RDA) recorded properfy tax revenues received from other participating taxing

requires those revenues to be recorded as "contributions from other

7,153 lla20l4 and 2015 re
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting)

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fscal Year

Nonspendable
Restricted
Unassigned
Reserved
Unreserved

50.853 2.377,532

27.185 $ -
246,058 432,514

2,239,N8 2,687,317

-$
246,375 246.375 24637s

2,718,289 2,7r4,MO 2,758,446

'otal General Frurd

Nonspendable
Restricted for capital projects
Restricted for redevelopment
Restricted for debt sewice
Assigrred for special revenue funds
Ass@ed for capital projects
Unassigned
Reserved - land held for resale
Reserved for caprtal projects
Resewed for redevelopnrent
Unreserved for special revenue fund
Unreserved for capital projects

other governmental funds

t30 rs0,l30 $ r50,t30
- 9.605.336

380.321 512,928

t2ll,9t4 911,34r
308,816 1,677,626

$ ts0,l30 $ 150,r30
3.466..803

32,30s 387
- 630.230

9s1.388 2,1@,836
3,387,910 2,020,096

7t
1238,41t

u4,948

I 50,130
853,781

.\
150.130

632,819

1 84,807

,443 .507

| 50.t 30
221,220

(61
7,777 22s
1,470.546

I 1.103 74s

the ofGASB Fr

12 20t3 2014 20t5

and Governmental Fund Type Defitrilions in Fiscal Year 201I

$$$$
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Taxes ( I )
Licemes and pennits
lntergovetmental

fo seruices

2@6

10,800.737

536.897

1,U7,245
729,1M

I.228.058

t71,756

I 1,558,332

524_452

r,88q82o
966,320

t.276.154
235,310

I 1,,10O,O49

5Rn 197

r,695,960

t,t74,713
973,1 85

t42.4tO

r r,03r'277 s
740.881

1,850,677

822,64s

t.t70.508
5r.826

I

I 1,853,190

639,496

3,651.920

I

't2,92,658
678.28E

2.127,439

t,121,8A
t.869.305

39,896

20t2

r r.8oa657
633-944

I,545,056

1.524.69
t.251.170

5d qi4

I j6s,172
8E?.225

2,63a,A6
1,591,402

t -245.08 t

70.170

4.5C4324
5,635,904

87t,1 l0
706.933

373,800

2.7t8.535

I,J.1o,000

t,752219

9,844,786 $
887.04t

5,416,703

2.08E,987

1.251.173

1a_952

5 085,037

6.008.069

1.068.81 7

658,r93
7t 9,130

I I,843

1,376.07 t

t,370.000

t.431,612

l0.l 30,829

929.422

s.r r8J6s
1,89t,997

I,528.108

46.144

5.t 03.097

63E2.114

a12.797

736,565

1565,775

4,7 .167

I,670.000

1,771 541

I

Fines and forfeihres
Interest incqrre
Mscellaneru

Tdal Revenues

'|

I 3t

govenhent
safery (2)

ighways and public imFovements
recreatim, and public propery..

(3)
developrrent

oulay
pht - interl@al gMralrtee agreement (4)

seruice gincipal
serurce mterest

tsstEnce costs

Tel ExpendiMes

:ss ofrevenue over (mder) expenditwes

Prceeds frm sale of assets
Pr@eeds fr@ capital lease/mte payable

Praeeds frm bord bsurce
Discomt on bod issEnce
Special item - public safety raEfer (2)

from dher govemrent
Transfers in

otrl

Tdal other fmrcing souces (uses)

t changc itr Fuld Bnlence

servrce as a percentage

nm-capital erlrcnditues

3.167.659

8.303.016

9a4.t93
94,46
t03,l0l

I 012.68t

263,119

I 79,866

3 52't-tJc2

8.833.O02

t.015,675

652,29
| 1,249

4a6.410

t.437.1 39

2@.249
I 85,526

4.040.008

9,570_2't I

I,069.790

742,629

108.435

860

212.

19,698.s12

I,080,495

400,71 0
'2@.OOO

244314
665,550

I

893. I lO
623,440

6,704,500

2 I 0,085

|.t?0.66r
539,465

5 I 0.OOO

1,659,442

4.1t4.449

t86
633,633

7t6342
o 111

4.066.5 I 7

5)72.13s
1,032.931

706.112
39s210
149.443

El3.4l7
835.000

1.442.765

r,225,83r

13'7.4)2

2.A25.

t't2.639

1.049,619

7

4,%3

2,453,69

491.O40

(te,s3\42s)

2,3&

,2&36

1,419,994

(6,8sr,99e)

7,308

302.,765

r9.875

2,047344
t)

794.651

|4A,26t

( r,,169,898)

2,950.816

( 124.843)

2,947,359

8,990,000
(90,8eo)

5,076,@t

1

I

14,3$,6a4) 6,837271,

246.Ot3 2-%4,46

758.902 $

3 4?/.

24S

1e/o

(r,77r,876) S

29/o

357,328 S

2 t/o

7,696,096 S

t +/.

(7.r89.320) $

9 6yo

412,801 $

229/.

t0,65t,013 $

25 6yo

156

(4,8s8,971) S (3,o33,4sr

3,608,583 I,173,9-56

23 T/o 20

t)
Th€ impact m FY 2ol4 revenue is a reduction in tax revenue of 52,378,256 md an increase in iilergovemenhl revenue of the same amomt
The impact m FY 2ot 5 revenue is a reductbn ir bx revenue of $3p57,153 and an ircrease in intergovemental revenue of tlc sme am(m

In FY 2ol o, Mi4vale's Redevelopment Agency (RDA) issued bmds of approxrnate$ S27 million and disbused thce fhds to develop€rs irr FY 2ol0 and FY 2ol I
2)

3)

-5
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Estinrated value as a
Market percentage of
Value market vafue

2005 666.418,943
2006 758-196,970
2007 905,140,738
2008 968,137,3r3

2009 909,472.845

20to 897,467,tt0
201 I 893,696,503
2012 876.577.808
20t3 939.637.475

2014 I,039,080,432

t.2l t,670.805

1,378.539,945
r,645,71O,433

1,760,249,660
I ,653,586,99 1

1,631.758382
1,624,902,733

1,593,777.833

1,708,431,773

1,889,237.148

400,903,430

493,462.820

645,682,450
680,332.960

592,302,840
578.865.750

580,1 l 3.670
579,327,580
590,548.960
630.68 | ,800

400,903,430

493.462,820

645,682,4sO

680,332,960

592,302,840
578.865.750

580,1 I 3,670
579.327.580
s90.s48.960

630,68 t,800

91.450.378
92.097,523

I 02.638,300

I 13,504,849

t-158,772,751

t-343,757,313
1,653,461,488
1,761,975,r22

1,618,199,171

1,588,575,100

1,585,405,152

1,566.982.47t

1,649,974_802

1.8 I 2.852,140

1.704,o24,613

1,964,100288
2,394,03 I,l 83

2,554.O87.469

2,362,313,317

2.322,866.372

2,316,611,382

2,284.182,496
2At8.769,too
2,663,008,856

68.42"/" 0.0021I

Note: Taxable value is 557" of market value for primary residential property and

Utalt State Tax Comnission attd Salt Lake Countv Auditor

t16,423,486_
I 12-242.

ttr,sgng
tt)all.o83
ll9:8362
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Property Tax Rates - Direct and Overlapping Governments

Last Ten Fiscal Years

CiW Direct Rate Total Rate

Total
Direct and

Overlapping
Rates
0 013190

0 0l l6l0
00ll2tt
o 0l3l09
0 0t4786
0 0t 5078

00t5556
0 0l 5194

0 0l 5135

0 014503

Overlapping Rales - all Mllvale taxing areas

Crereral G O Total
Y"u.@

2006 0001805 0000313 0002118
2007 000t508 0000249 0001757
2008 0001700 0000238 0001938
2U)9 000t981 0u)o279 0m.2262
20t0 000238t 0000288 0002669
20ll 0002409 0000292 0002701
201? 0000687 - 0000687
l0t3 0000658 - 0000658
20t4 0000623 - 0000623
2015 0000609 - 0000609

Unified
Schml Fire Service Sah Lake

District (l ) Area (2) Couty (3)

S S L Valley Central Jordan
Mosquito Utah Valley

Abatement Water CoN Water Cons

District District District (4)

Total
Overlapping

Rates

Mid Sandy

Valley Suburban Coftonwood
Improvement Improvement [mprovement

District
0 00!063
0 000876

0 000807

o 000901

o 000936

0 000967

0 001026

0 001035

0 000945

0 000885

0 000244

0 000

0 00021

0 00023

0

0 0001

0

0 00021

o@7347
0 006617

0 006150
o 0071 80

0 008060

0 008165

0 008418 0 002079

0008lll 0002192
0 007823 0 002097

0 007859 0 001997

0 002988

0 0025t I

0 002431

0 002842

o 003 176

0 003300

0 003420

0 003342

0 00-3751

0 003214

0 000027 0 000357 0 ooo353

0 000023 0 000302 0 000400

0 000022 0 000286 0 00031

0 000025 0 000400 0

0 000050 0 000421 o
0 000052 0 000436

0 0000s4 0 00045 0 000443

0 0004240 000021 0

0 000020 0

0 0000t9

l-re

0 0l 1072

0 013894

0 000800

0.000796

o 000885

0 000913

0 000949

0 000985

0 000945

o 000904

0 00087t

0

0

l) - School Dbtrict includes Canyons Schml Dbtrict and Jordan/Canyons Schml District debt seruice area Pr 10, Mdvale was serued by the Jordan Schml District
2) - Midvale City merged with the Unilrcd Fire Service Area in 2012 Prior to that tinre, Midva
3) - Sah Lake Comty inchrdes Salt Lake Courty Library

) - Jordan Valley Water Corrservancv District b a taxing entity in 8 of 9 taxing areas within M
5) - Mid Valley is a taxing entity in I ol9 taxing areas within Midvale City

- Sandy Suburban is a taxing entity in 2 o[9 taxing areas within Midvale City
7) - Cottonwood is a taxinB entit) in I of 9 taxing areas within Midvale City

: {Jlah Slole 1bx Commi.ssion

0 009853

o (w)273

0 010847

o 012t t7
o12377

4869
'16

5t
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Principal Property Tax Payers
Current and Nine Years Ago

2015 2006

Percentage of
Total City

Percentage of
Total City
Taxable

Rank Assessed Value

Taxable
Assessed Value

Taxable Taxable
Assessed ValueTa Rank Assessed

Excel Ft. Union, LLC
F L Smidth Salt Lake City, Inc.
PCCP JSP Springs,LLC
San Moritz Apartments, LLC
River Meadows, LLC
Talavera at the Junction, LLC
Savage Companies
JSP Ridge I LLC; et al
Brighton Place Holdings, LLC
ReminSon-Premier, LLC
DDR Family Centers, LP
Ft. Union Associates, LLC
Midvale 8-B, LLC
James Campbell Company, LLC
Littleson, Inc.
7090 Union Woods, LLC
Pinehurst Holdings, LLC
880 East Canyon/2012 Royal

8l ,529,310
44,781,392
29286,4O0
29,136,305

22,841,529

21,797,435
21,679,319

I
2

3

4

5

2.63

l.72yo
1.7 ty"
1.340

1.28yo

.27%o

t7
l.I4Yo
l.O5Yo

0.90%;o

11,920,205

12,189.935

42,711,9o0

34.494,120

20,364,630

15,867,300

13,849200
12,937,500

10,35I,glg
10,008,130

8

7

I
2

3

4

5

6

9

t0

o.89yo

O.9l%o

3.l8%o

2.57Yo

I

1.

l.l8yo
l.O3Yo

O.96Yo

O.77Yo

O.74Yo

$ 303,s46.044 17.85Yo 184,693,738 13.74Yo

Source: Salt Loke Coun
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Property Tax Levies and Collections

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Collected within the Fiscal Year
of the Levy- Total Collections to Date

Collections in

Fiscal Year Tax Levied Amount Per

Ended June 30, for Fiscal Year Collected of

2006
2007
2008

2009

20lo
2011

2012
2013
2014
2015

2,830,O37

2,850,309

2,906,O70

3,414,708
3,471,447

3,933,658
3,957,062
l,l0l ,334

983,298

1,132,508

2,689,177

2,763,742
2,790,392

3,187,518

324O,302
3,659,843
3.7

\s;:
80,522

148,714
r38,724

182,886

294,005

66.967

40.s76

nla

2,806,412
2,874,838

2,870,914

3,336232
3,379,026
3,842,729
4,044,893
I,001,414

985,351

n/a

99.170 1

100.86%

98.7g\o

97.70Y"
97.34Y"

97.69Yo

1o2.220

90.93Y.

lOO.2l%o

n/a

84.850/0

96.080/0

97.l9%o

collected during the next fscal year for prior fiscal years.

subsequent collections may pertain.

li
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Sales Taxpayers By Industry

Current and Prior Five Fiscal Years

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20lt 2012 2ot3 20t4 2015

Retail sales

Appare Taccessories
Auto sales and services
B ldg nraterials, hardware
Eating & drinking establishments

$ 139,142 $ t28,32s
385,455
221,76s

569,860
624.324
403.426

32t,O84

134,677 $ 142,637

424,97s 476,623

269,515 355.521

605.271 65s.212
675,174 756.369
494,850 510,475

328,016 265,166

140.976 s 140.947

498.464 570,713

467,2s9 410,886
730231 782,303
791,6M 816,004

so6,733 488,733

286,50t 346,16

rrcs

neral merchandise
Home furnishings/equipment
Miscellaneous retail

Total retail
774 804,29t 929.551

Wholesale trade
Servlces
Utility/communication
Miscellaneous other

Total other

Grand Total

640,997

5 l 1.953

414.177

616,603

s26,249
450.932

684,564
s7l.l 88

468,064

689,s70

615,503

504,128

749,3s4 729,746

659,199 68s.306
525,515 538.699

74s 38 l,l 76 6t
197 I

3$ t,931 $

Note: Utah state law requires poolhg and redistr
City loses approximately twelve percent of

Sales 'fax Revenue by category is not available for

'ource: Utah State Tax Conrnission

343:,|
142

,784

5

357.
3t4,Ot4
732-6tl

,948 3,428,722 3,736,769 4,091

) fifty percent of eaclr municipality's "point of sale" sales tax revenue.
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Total Sales Taxes Revenue

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2006 2@7 ?008 2QD9 2010 201 I 2012 2013 2014

idvale City Point of sale revemre S6,505,507 $6,998,583 $6,819,996 $5,689,488 95.447.a2O S5,328,068 $5.9E3.O13 S6281,931 $6,828,635 $7

sooz of point of sale (3252,756) (3,499.294) (3,41O,OO3) (2,U4.748) (2,723,912) (2,@,037) (2,991.s10) (3,140,968) (3.414,320) (3.s46.7O2

portbn of statewide pol 2,352299 2,548923 2,482,149

I distribution 5,605,050 6,047,312 s,892,142 5,029,345 4,74&7L 4,770,686 5,241,198 5,538,601 6,013.225 6,311,711

lee and other deductiom (l 18.015) (l

of sale revenue lost to statewide p@l S9O0,457 $951.271 5927.854 $660.143 s557.382 $739.815 $743.330 $815,410 s779

88
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Sales Taxes Rates

Direct and Overlapping Goyernments
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Year
2006
2007

2008

2009

2010

20tl
2012
2013

20r4
2015

Midvale City
Direct Rate

l.00Yo

l.00yo
1.00%

1.00%

1.00%
1.00%

1.00%

1.00%

l.00Yo

1.00%

State of Utah

4.75%
4.7s%
4.65%
4.70Yo

4.70%

4.70o/o

4.70%

4.70Yo

4.70%
4.70Yo

0.25Yo

0.25Yo

0.25v,
0.25Yo

0.25%

0.25Yo

0.25Yo

0.25%

0.25v,
0.25yo

0.00v,

Mass

Transit
0.50Yo 0.l0Yo

0.10yo

0.10%
0.t0%
0.10o/o

0.10%
0.tlyo
0.100h

0.lU%o

0.10%

Total Sales

Tax Rate

6.600/o

6.85o/o

6.80%
6.85Yo

6.85%
6.85o/o

6.85%
6.85o/o

6.85%
6.8s%

0.25%

0.25%

0.25Yo

5Yo

0.55%
0.55%
0.55%

: Utall Stale Tax Comntission - wwy'.tctx.
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Ratepayer Fees - Business-type Activities

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2006
1,144.578

581,916

532,742

710.920

560,800

2007

r,132.767
610,7t6
546,137

753.971

538,s66

2008

I,r54,Os4
620.922
542,636

762.265

580,584

2009
13at,576

675,356
s53239

765,949

548,285

3,893307 $3,966,808
1277,7@ 1.448,267

1,o30,i2 1,531,045

239.401 245.793

982,64s 995,788

90
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Ratios of Outstanding Debt By TyPe

Last Ten Fiscal Years

,.rrr.ooo -
2.335.000 27,000,000

2,110,000 27,000,000

1,880,000 262f5,ooo
1,640,000 25A4O,O(n

1.390.000 24,620900
1,140,000 23,7s0,000

302,666

267,O14

230"OtZ

191,610

151,755

| 10,391

67 
"461

)) 966

,830,O00

314.O24

300,972

*Redeveloptrent Agency
+*Munic ipa I Building Authortty

Notes:
Detail regarding the City's outstandilrg debt can be found in the notes to the fi

'l,619,r

8,26)

54
to,'720,1

20.027.OOO

21.802.000
i01,000

91
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Percentage of
General Estimated Estimated Actual

Fiscal Obligation Actual Value Value Per

Year Bonds of
2006
2007

2008

2009

2010

20ll
2012
2013

2014
20t5

4,220,000

3.995,000

3,760,000

3,515,000

3255,000
2,985,000

2,705,000

2,4l5,OOO

2,115,000

s 1,7M,024,613

1,9&,100,288
2,394.031,183

2,554,087,469

2362,313.317

2,322,866,372

2,376,611,382

2284,182.496
2,418,769.r00

0.2504

0.200h

0.l6Yo

O.14%6

O.14Yo

O.l3%o

26,954

27241
27,463

27,935

29-363

28269
28.621

3024s
30.7&
31,725

157

147

137

t26
lll
106

95

80

69

57

92
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt

June 30,2015

Governme ntal Unit (Juris diction

Estimated Amount
Percentage Applicable
Applicable to

to Midvale CiW Midvale

Direct:
Midvale City Corporation

Total Direct Debt

Overlapping:
Redevelopment Agency of Midvale City
Midvale City Municipal Building Authority

Total Blended Component Units of the City

Canyons School District

Central Utah Water Conservancy District

Sah Lake Corurty

Sandy Suburban Improvement D

IOOYy $ 3.0r

3,o15,ooo

23,750,000

3,015,000

1000

10001o

l0006

llYo

zYo

20h

62Yo

755,000

32,505,000

32,836,588

3,878,101

4,676,461

5,892,630

,780

Total Overlapping Debt 79,788,780

Total Direct and

Note:
Overlapping t coincide, at least in part, with the geographic

boundaries of the City. estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those

by the residents and businesses of Midvale City.overlapping gove mments tha

This process recognizes that, when considering the City's ability to issue and repay long-term

debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account.

However, this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident and therefore responsible for

ine the debt of each overlappi rnment.

23,750,000

8,755,0,

93
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Legal Debt Margin Information

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2007 2008 200e 2010 20tt 20t2 20]3 2014 2015

Dehtlimit S 73,739,716 $ 85,389,976 $107,097,305 s1w.226,463 $100273.797 $100,39s,3s1 $ 99,850,679 $ s4948,02g $ 96.330,467 $to7.74o,9tg

Net debt applicable to margin \4 3.99s.000) (3.760,000) (3,s1s.000) (3.255,000) (2,98s,000) (2,705.000) (2,415,000) (2.11s,000) (1.800.000

Legal debt margm $ 69,519,716 $ 8t.394,976 $ 103.337.305 $ 105,7il.463 $ 97,018.79j,

Total net debt applicable to the limit
as a percentage of debt limit 5 72yo 4 68Y" 3 5l%;o f 22yo

97.410,381 $ 97,14s,679 $ 92,533,029 $ 942ts.467 $ 10s.e40.919

Debt Margin Calculation tbr Fiscal Year 2015

ssed value as of 12131/2014 (l) $2 694 million

Debt linritation available for general purposes - 4oZ 1O7,740.919
Total General Obligation debt I,800,000

l): Midt,ule (:ity 2014 (:ontinuing Disclosure icipal Murlcet Accest (l:il{L[.
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Pledged-Revenue Covera ge

Last Ten Fiscal Years

RedeveloDment Aeencv (RDA) ProDerW Tax/Sales Tax Revenue Bonds Water. Sewer, Storm Water Revenue Bonds

Water/Server Storm Water
Net Net

5.478.6s4 $

5,919,067
s.796.t71
4,975,837

4,685,317

4,706,62s

5.179,478

5468_552

5,930,672

6,221.500

s.478.654

s9le,067
5,796.17 |
4,975,837

5.783,191

6255.495
6,950,9t 8

7,s41,997

8,393,991

9,407.096

nla
nJa

nlz 189.336

525,721

606!160

1,248,038

1,583,M2

t.569,745
1,621,461

t,84t.478

1,o97,874

1,548,870

1,771,440

2,O73,445

2,463,31e

3,1 8s,596

,4so

2,09e,
2,408,779

2,Ot 1,346

2,504.145

321,100 2

,727)
,351

32t,500 24
1.836.794 136

125

: Stofln Water net revenue was not d revenue for bonds issued prkrr to Fiscal Y

95
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Demographic and Economic Statistics

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year

Median
Household

Income
Personal
Income

Unemployment
Income Per Rate

29.7,

15,360

16.908

19269
I 8,3 l6
17,lll
18,703

19,323

19,o59

19,577

20,767

3.4

2.9

3.7

7.9

8.3

7.6

5.6

4.8

3.9

3.8

553,O47,343

576,446,464
602,273,191

6s8,848,428

: At time of publication, inft household income and age were not available for
2006 and2OO7.

Personql Income: tctx-

Population - US Cens
Utemployment rate data ww. e c o n o ma g i c. c o m/e m-c gi/da ta. ex e /b ls lcr

Me d ian lIou.se ltold Income : //fa c tfi n d e r. c e n s u s . g o v /fa c e s / ta b l e s e rv i c e s /j sf/p a g e s /p r o d u c tv i e w

Medion Ase source http://fac r. c e n s us. g ov // o c e s/to b le s e rv ic e es/productview

414,O19,322

Ffr,584,725
29,192,188
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Principal Employers

Current and Nine Years Ago

20t5 2006

F.L. Smidth
IHC Supply Chain Center
InContact, Inc.
American Express Bank FSP
American Express Centurion Bank
Cardwe ll D istribution, Inc.
CSf Global, LLC
E,nterprise Rent-a-Car
Ereplacementparts. com
Global Payrrrents, Inc.
Harmons
Hillcrest High School
JST Comrnunity Services, LLC
Molina Heahhcare of Utatr, Inc.
National Payroll Services
PHC of Utah, Inc.
Premier Group Staffing, LLC
Securilr National Mortgage
Sports Warehouse
Staker & Parson Cornpanies
The Video Joumal of Education
Utah Medical Products, Inc.
(Jtah Transit Authority
Walmart
Wasatch Front'Waste & Recycling
WinCo Foods
Zions Bank Management Services

500-999
250-499
250-499
100-249
too-249
too-249
too-249
too-249
too-249
too-249
too-249
1oo,-249

100-
100-
1

Percentage
of total City
Labor Force

4.2"/o
2.lo/"
2.lo/"
l.lo/"
1.lo/o
l.l"/o
1 .1"/q

l. lo/o

l.lo/"

7.1o/o

l.lo/"
l - lo/o

l.lo/"
l.lo/"
l.l"/"
l -lo/o
l.l"/"
1.1o/o

Ll"/"
l.lo/"

2so-499
too-249
100-249
100-249
too-249
too-249
too-249
too-249
too-249
50-99
50-99
50-99
so-99

Percentage
of total City
Labor Force

2.9o/o

1.4"/o

1.4/"
l.4o/"
l.4o/o
l.4o/"
l.4o/"
l.4o/o
l.4Yo
O.60/"

O-60/o

O.60/o

O.60/"

Corporation
School District

t Corp.
Re Medical Inc.
Sports Warehouse
Utah Meif,cal Products, Inc.
IJtah Transit Authority
Midvale City Corporation
Bally Total Fitness Corporation
Enterprise Rent-a-Car
Eagle E,lectric
H&R Block of Utah

100-

too-249
too-249
too-249
too-249
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Full-time Equivalent City Government Employees by Function

Last Ten Years

neral Govemnent
Legislative
Executive
Administrative
Attorney
Finance

Utility Billing
Recorder
Hurnan Resources
Justice Court
Information Technolory

Total General Govermrent

Development
Economic Development
Planning and Zoning

rng

Enfo rc e nr e nt
lnB

Agency
Total Com,nunfty Development

Works
ilities Maintenance

arks/cemetery

Drain Ma
ter/Se wer

Total Public Works

Safety
Guards

re
Total Public Safety

'otal full-time equivalent employees

0 I

25
o5
50

40
l0
l0
l0

loo

25
05
50

40
l0
20
20

100

25
05
50

40
lo
20
20

100

l0
20
zo
70
60

25
o5
90

25
05

I

90
l5

25
05
90
40
40
20
l0
l0

25
05
70
40
40
30
l0
10
80
2s

25
05
70
40 -
40
20
lo
10
90
25

l0
?o
30
20
30
t0

l0
20
l0
90
90

2s
o5
70

40
20
l0
lo
90
30

l0
25
30
10
30
20

l0
l0
10
90
90

40

0

5

2

0

6

4

2

I

I

l0
3

I

?60

0

100

:0

I

20
l0

t0
20
30

2

20
20

l0
20
30
20
20
l0

l0
l0
20
70
70

l0
20
30
20
3.0
l0

10
20
20
70
70

l0
20
30
20
30
l0

l0
20
l0
80
80

00
00
00

2

3

2

3

2

0

0

0

20

lo

20
60
60

t0
20
20
70
70

0

0

100
540
51 0

l0 0

580
75

s40
535

115 0

00
00
00

00
00
00

85
540

0

ll70 t2l 0 il70

80 80
470 550

108 5 lls 5 00 00

l7l 0 177 0 174 5 170 0 179 0 179 5 655 675

le City began contracting with the Unified Police Department in 201 I for provision of police services
Fire Seruice Area, a separate taxing entity, amexed Mi,Cvale CiW in 201I Fire service is now

98



or

MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Operating Indicators
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fr

Governrrrent
Residential Building permits issued ( I )

Nunber of mits (1)
Comtruction cost (l )

2@6

62

9l
$12,972,061

2,667
647

t,868

464

2007

il9
t4t

s21,969,882

2AsO

730

1,872

476

5,612

and

2008

98

153

s21,622,U)4

2,($7
g7

1.877

489

$72,O23,379

2,6@

a7
871,743,OOO

3l
5t,

757

5,693
6,951

449s3
34.436.000

144
',856

6lo/o

5,805

7,O77

49

62
s9,080,1 76

5,567

lpr2
A69,Un

53,397

5,803

7,130

161

602
M9,6A72rc

5,618

|.079
1,571,863,000

54,920
s3,948.000

708,000,o00
809,9t 5,OOO

520/0

2,O2?

563

5,822

7.133

{ 7n5

I,086
1,651,199,000

54,594

54,447,M
7O9At1,ON
88733spoo

54vo

2.W
579

5,906

7,t9

5 fRs

l.l 80

1,522,137,Un

49.478
54,3 t 9,000

640,987,000
826,83 t,000

54/o

2297
492

6.O37

7 333

93

49
77

551

226

433
s2s,722,428 571,s92,496 $s9

t38
162

Residential water comections
Non-residential rvater coDDections

B illed consunptbn (gallons )
Billed consumption per capita (gallons)

Puchased from JVWCD (gallons)

Puchased from Sand City (gallom)
Water from city wells (gallons)

Percent puchased

Residential sewer comectiore
Non-residential sewer comectiom

Sanitation
Number of re sidential use rs
Nmber of residentialcare ir service

Note: (l) Source is U S Census Bueau ceDstats censrE gov
At the time of publtaiion, infomation regarding sanitation prior

1,1

805.

2

6,

7331

regarding water coromption and purchases prior to 2009 was not avaihble

66yJ78,00O
821967,O(n

99

1937 .957
525 s42



MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Capital Asset Statistics By Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Function

Public works
Streets (miles)

Streetlight poles

Parks and recreation
Developed park acreage

Undeveloped park acreage

Cemeteries
Cultural arts centers
Museums

Water
Water mains (miles)
Maximurn daily capacity (million gallons)

Storage capacity (million gallons )

Wells

Sewer
Sewer lines (miles)

Nole: At the time of publication, infornration

Midvale City Co

age prior to 2010 and streetlight poles prior lo 2Ol4 was not available

2006 2ool 2008

54

7.9
I

Fiscal Year
2010 20ll

I
I

93

8.8

4

5

43

2012 2013 2014 20ts

71 7l
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AIID OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDAI\CE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditors' Report

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
Midvale City Corporation

We have audited, in accordance with auditing nerally accepted in the United

States of America and the standards applicable to { audits contai ned in Gov ernm ent

Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller the United States, the financial

statements of the governmental activities, activities, the discretely

presented component unit, each major ining fund information of
Midvale City Corporation ("the City") the year June 30,2015, and the

related notes to the financial
financial statements, and have

collectively comprise the City's basic

dated December XX, 2015.

Internal Control over

the financial statements, we considered the Ciff's
internal control) to determine the audit procedures

for the purpose ofexpressing our opinions on the

ofexpressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the City'sj ingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Ci

A control exists when the design or operation of a control does not

allow m employees in the normal course of performing their assigned

functions, to or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material

weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control, such that there

is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements

will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is

a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a

material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose

described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identi$ all

deficiencies in intemal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses or

significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any

deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material

weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

h'busi
the agg

ln planning and

internal control o
that are appropri
financial statements,
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are

free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have

a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit
and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Gov ernment Auditing St andards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control and

of the City's internal control or on compliance. This is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government A in considering the City's
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, nication is not suitable for any
other purpose.

December XX, 2015
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REPORT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UTAH STATE COMPLIANCE AUDIT
GUIDE ON COMPLIANCE WITH GENERAL STATE COMPLIANCE

REQUIREMENTS, COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR STATE PROGRAM,
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE, AND ON THE

SCHEDULE OF'EXPENDITIRES OF STATE AWARDS

Independenl Audit ors' Report

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
Midvale City Corporation

Report On Compliance with General Stale Complia,
Major Slate Program

We have audited Midvale City Corporation'
and major state program compliance requi in the Utah State Compliance Audit
Guide, issued by the Office of the Utg! State that could have a direct and material effect on

the Ciff or each of its major state r the June 30,2015.

General state compliance

Cash

Budgetary
Fund
l

the year ended June 30, 2015 in the following

Public Debt
Purchasing Requirements

Government Records Access

Management Act
Conflicts of Interest
Open and Public Meetings ActCompliance

'axes and Fees

The Cify received following major assistance program from the State of Utah:

B & C Road Funds (Department of Transportation)

State Appropriation for Roads (Department of Transportation)

M anag e ment's Responsi b ility

Management is responsible for compliance with the general state requirements referred to above and

the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to its state programs.
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Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Ci['s compliance based on our audit of the

compliance requirements refened to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with

auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to

financial audits contain ed in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the

United States; and the Utah State Compliance Audit Guide. Those standards and the Utah State

Compliance Audit Guide require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

about whether noncompliance with the compliance requirements refened to above that could have a

direct and material effect on the City or its major state programs occurred. An audit includes

examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City's compliance with those requirements and

perfonning such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance with general state

compliance requirements and for each major state program. However, our audit does not provide a

legal determination of the City's compliance.

Opinion on General State Compliance Major State Program

In our opinion, Midvale City Corporation com with the compliance

requirements referred to above that could

major state programs for the year ended

material on the City or on each of its

Report On Inlernal Control over

Management of the City is respons maintaining effective intemal control over

compliance with the referrEd to above. In planning and performing our audit

of compliance, we intemal control over compliance with the compliance

requirements that ial effect on the City or on each major state program to

determine the aud appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expresslng anffi iance with general state compliance requirements and for each major

state

Slale

on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Utah

not for the purpose ofexpressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
I iance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the City's over cornpliance.

A deficiency in i I control over compliance exists when the design or operation ofa control over

compliance does not allow management or elnployees, in the nonnal course of performing their

assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a general state or major state

program compliance requirement on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over

compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such

that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a general state or major state

program compliance requirement will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A
significanl deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a general state or major state program

compliance requirement that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over

compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

requi
Ci
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Our consideration of intemal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identif, all deficiencies in intemal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identifr any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Purpose of Thk Report

The purpose of this repot is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control and
compliance and the results ofthat testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe
City's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Goyernment Auditing Slandards in considering the City's intemal control and

compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedale of Expenditures of State Awards as Required by the Utah State Compliance
Audit Guide

We have audited the financial statements ofthe ivities, the business-type activities,
the discretely presented component unit, each the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City as of and for the year. June 30, and the related notes to the

financial statements, which collectively 's basic ial statements. We issued our

report thereon dated December XX, 2015, unmodified opinions on those financial
statements. Our audit was conducted for the forming opinions on the financial statements

that collectively comprise the basic The accompanying schedule of expenditures

of state awards is presented for analysis as required by the Utah State

Compliance Audit Guide and is not a ic financial statements. Such information
is the responsibility of deriGd from and relates directly to the underlying

accounting and other the financial statements. The information has been

in the audit of the financial statements and certain

and reconciling such information directly to the

records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards

of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of
in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

lto
ressubjected to the

additional
underlying

December XX, 2015
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MIDVALE CITY CORPORATION
Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards

For the Year Ended June 30' 2015

Grant Name Award/Contract # Year of Last Audit ExPenditures

De pa rtme nt of Tra nsportati on

B&C Road Funds
State Appropriation for Roads

Total Department of Tra nsPortation

State Liquor Funds

State Liquor Funds

Total State Liqour Funds

Other Grants

Cemetery Grant

Total Other Grants

Total Grant Contract, and Loan Fund Expenditures

FY2014 837, 1 35
34,000

a71,135

49,945

49,945

5,000

5,000

$926,080
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